
CHAMR^IGN
PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Bresnan Meeting Center
706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois

Wednesday, March 13, 2019
7:00 p.m.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: Comments must be limited to not more than three (3) minutes.

C. COMMUNICATIONS

D. TREASURER'S REPORT

1. Consideration of Acceptance of the Treasurer's Report for the Month of February 2019

E. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

1. Project Updates
2. General Announcements

F. COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

1. Champaign Parks Foundation

G. REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. Attorney's Report

2. President's Report

H. CONSENT AGENDA
All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 13, 2019
2. Minutes of the Executive Session, February 13, 2019
3. Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, February 27, 2019
4. Minutes of the Executive Session, February 27, 2019

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Disbursements as of February 13, 2019
Staff recommends approval of disbursements for the period beginning February 13, 2019 and
ending March 12, 2019. (Roll Call Vote)

2. Approval of the FYE20 Capital Budaet and the 2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan
Staff recommends approval of the FYE20 Capital Budget and 2020-2025 Capital Improvement
Plan.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Regular Board Meeting
March 13, 2019
Page 2

3. Approval ofZahnd Park ADA Path Project Bid
Staff recommends awarding the construction contract for the Zahnd Park Path project to A&A
Concrete in the amount of $186,214.24 and authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a
contract for the work.

4. Approval of FY19-20 Garment Bids
Staff recommends accepting bids for garments from the lowest responsible bidder for each item
that meets specifications as follows in the amount of $34,598.73 as follows: Will Enterprise in the
amount of $18,478; Sunburst Sportswear in the amount of $7,903.29; Express Press in the amount
of $3,238.34; Original Watermen in the amount of $1,955; Marathon Sportswear in the amount of
$1,342.50; The Lifeguard Store in the amount of $1 ,080; and Silkworm Inc. in the amount of
$601.60.

5. Approval of a Resolution to Purchase Property from Human Kinetics Publishers
Staff recommends approving a resolution prepared by the Park District Attorney to purchase
property from Human Kinetics Publishers.

6. Approval of Resolutions to Apply for IDNR^rantsfor the GreenbeltBjkewav Trail Connection
Staff recommends authorizing staff to apply for the Recreation Trails Program Grant and
Illinois Bicycle Path Grant and obtain the Board President's signature on the respective
Financial Certification Statements.

J. OLD BUSINESS

K. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Human Kinetics Park Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Champaign
2. Bristol Park Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Champaign
3. Strategic Plan

L. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

M. ADJOURN

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

February 13,2019

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Study Session on Wednesday, February 13,
2019 at 6:00 p.m., which was immediately followed by a Regular Board Meeting, at the Bresnan Meeting
Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois, pursuant to notice duly given. President Hays presided
over the meeting.

Present: President Craig W. Hays, Commissioners Barbara J. Kuhl, Jane L. Solon, and Kevin Miller,
Treasurer Donna Lawson and Attorney Guy Hall.

Absent: Vice President Timothy P. McMahon.

Staff Present: Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive Director/Board
Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Daniel Olson, Director of Operations, Tammy Hoggatt,
Director of Human Resources, Chelsea Norton, Director Marketing and Communications, Andrew Weiss,
Director of Planning, and Steven Bentz.

Other staff were Bridgette Moen, Park Planner, and Allison Williams, Planning Coordinator.

Call to Order
President Hays called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Comments from the Public
None.

Discussion Items

2019-2029 Comprehensive Plan
Mr. Weiss introduced the newest planning staff member, Allison Williams, Planning Coordinator. He
also introduced Bridgett Moen, Park Planner. Mr. Weiss discussed the important roles that Ms.
Williams and Ms. Moen had in developing the Comprehensive Plan. He stated that staff would like to
determine the Park District's initiatives and discuss those with the Board. The initiatives are
substantial in that they indicate the direction of the Park District in the next 10 years.

Ms. Moen explained the importance of a comprehensive plan. She noted that the Park District has a
policy to adopt a plan every 10 years. The comprehensive plan is a decision making tool and helps
guide future plans, serves as a resource for the public, and is important for justification in grant
application and accreditation matters. It is a document issued every 10 years, but staff refers to
frequently. Ms. Moen stated that the Inventory, Background, and Analysis chapters have been
completed. Staff would like to focus on the final chapter, which is Initiatives, and review the Vision
Statement. Staff is seeking consensus on the agency Initiatives and the Vision Statepnent. The
proposed 10 initiatives should guide future plans. Discussion ensued regarding getting demographic
information from the City of Champaign. Ms. Moen responded that staff followed up with the City.
However, the projections are not very reliable. Commissioner Miller suggested including how the Park
District reviews its capital plan annually. President Hays suggested that gold medal award standard
be defined. Commissioner Solon asked about including facilities in Initiative number one. There was
consensus by the Board to move forward with Initiative number one with suggested changes by the
Board.

The second agency initiative is to increase acreage of natural areas and expand natural area related
programming. Discussion ensued about lack of acreage in park land and natural areas, There was a
consensus by the Board to include language regarding natural areas. There was consensus to move
forward with initiative number two with the suggested changes.



The third agency initiative is to promote financial sustainability. Discussion ensued. Commissioner
Kuhl suggested eliminating selling naming rights in the plan. Commissioner Miller suggested
mentioning in this section that the Park District pursues grants. There was consensus to move forward
with initiative number three with the suggested changes.

The fourth agency initiative is to enhance existing partnerships and develop new partnerships to
improve/expand programming. Discussion ensued. Ms. Moen reported that President Hays suggested
changing this section to say "enhance" instead of "leverage." It was also a consensus to move forward
with initiative number four with the suggested changes.

The fifth agency initiative is to promote active recreation and healthy living. Discussion ensued.
Commissioner Kuhl expressed a desire to not limit the Park District to the use of the word "recreation."
There was a consensus to move forward with initiative number five with the suggestion to rewrite this
section using words "active healthy living" and defining that in the text.

The sixth agency initiative is to expand existing trail system to improve connectivity. Discussion
ensued. Mr. DeLuce updated the Board on the options related to the railroad crossing. Mr. Weiss
reported that most of the circular paths have been completed. It was a consensus to move forward
with initiative number sixth.

The seventh agency initiative is to ensure equitable access to parks, facilities, and programming.
Discussion ensued. Mr. DeLuce reported that the national trend ensure parks are accessible to
everyone. It was consensus to move forward with initiative number seventh with the suggested
additional ADA information in the text.

The eight agency initiative is to maintain high standards for customer service. Discussion ensued. Ms.
Moen reported that the needs assessment survey indicates that Park District staff does a good job. It
was also a consensus by the Board to move forward with initiative number eight.

The ninth agency initiative is to improve environmental sustainability and resource conservation
efforts. Discussion ensued. President Hays asked if it would be appropriate to mention Heritage Park
in this section. Commissioner Kuhl inquired about recycling. Mr. Olson updated the Board on a recent
recycling survey and the current recycling program. Commissioner Miller suggested including
information about the pollinator gardens. It was also a consensus by the Board to move forward with
initiative number nine with the suggested changes.

The tenth agency initiative is to promote and encourage public input. Discussion ensued. Mr. DeLuce
stated that staff will work to improve in this area. President Hays suggested holding meetings in
different parks to be proactive and find out how things are going. It was also a consensus by the
Board to move forward with initiative number ten with incorporating meetings as suggested.

Ms. Moen reported that the final item staff is seeking Commissioners feedback on is the Vision
Statement. She stated that a vision statement is aspirational and helps guide future goals. Ms. Moen
reported that the department heads felt that that the mission statement was still good. However, the
vision statement needs to be updated. The department heads proposed the following vision
statement: The vision of the Champaign Park District is to strive for excellence in serving the
recreational needs and well-being of our community. Discussion ensued. After discussion, it was the
consensus of the Board to re-write the vision statement and include the words "active healthy living"
within the statement.

The Board thanked the Planning staff for its work on the Comprehensive Plan.

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Study Session/Regular Board Meeting
Page 2



Mr. DeLuce reported that the next project will be completion of the strategic plan. He distributed an
Introduction Questionnaire to the Commissioners and Officers to complete and return by February 27,
2019.

Mr. DeLuce thanked Mr. Weiss, Ms. Moen, and Ms. Williams for their hard work on the
Comprehensive Plan.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Miller made a motion to adjourn
the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed 4-0 and the meeting
was adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

Craig W. Hays, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

February 13, 2019

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Regular Board Meeting on Wednesday,
February 13, 2019 at 7:00 p.m., which was immediately following a Study Session, at the Bresnan Meeting
Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois, pursuant to notice duly given. President Hays presided
over the meeting.

Present: President Craig W. Hays, Commissioners Barbara J. Kuhl, Jane L. Solon, and Kevin Miller,
Treasurer Donna Lawson and Attorney Guy Hall.

Absent: Vice President Timothy P. McMahon.

Staff Present: Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive Director/Board
Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Daniel Olson, Director of Operations, Tammy Hoggatt,
Director of Human Resources, Chelsea Norton, Director Marketing and Communications, Andrew Weiss,
Director of Planning, and Steven Bentz, Director of the Virginia Theatre.

Other staff were Bridgette Moen, Park Planner, Allison Williams, Planning Coordinator, and Lacey Rains,
Senior Planner with City of Champaign.

Call to Order
President Hays called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

Communications
President Hays circulated the communications.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Lawson presented the Treasurer's Report for the month of January 2019. She stated the Park
District's finances have been reviewed and found to be in appropriate order.

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Study Session/Regular Board Meeting
Page3



Commissioner Solon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of January 2019.The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed 4-0.

Executive Director's Report

General Announcemenjs
Mr. DeLuce reported that the Park District will host an IAPD Legislative Breakfast on March 11, 2019 at
8:00 a.m. at the Urbana Park District Operations and Planning Facility. Mr. DeLuce inquired about whether
there was a need for a second meeting in March. Discussion ensued. It was the consensus of the Board
that a second meeting not be held in March 2019.

Proiect Updates
Mr. DeLuce distributed a list of project updates to the Board. He asked the Board members to let him know
if they have any questions regarding the projects.

Committee Reports

Champaian Parks Foundation
Commissioner Miller reported that there was a healthy turnout for the Ties and Tennies fundraiser with 89
tickets sold. He stated that hopefully this number will increase annually as word spreads about the event.

Report of Officers

Attorney's Report
Attorney Hall reported that he continues to work on a number Park District matters.

President's Report
President Hays reported that sessions he attended at the Annual IAPD/IPRA Conference were very
informative. He attended a session Ms. Hoggattwas unable to attend and shared the information with her.
President Hays distributed the IAPD Membership Guide to the Commissioners. He discussed what was
included in the membership, as well as his discussion with Peter Murphy, CEO of IAPD, regarding
membership benefits.

Consent Agenda
President Hays stated that all items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall be acted
upon by one motion. If discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

1. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 12,2018
2. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, January 9, 2019

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0.

New Business

Approval of Disbursements as of January 9,2019
President Hays stated that staff recommends approval of disbursements for the period beginning January
9, 2019 and ending February 12,2019.

Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve the list of disbursements for the period beginning January
9, 2019 and ending February 12, 201. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. Upon roll call
vote, the vote was as follows: Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Miller - yes; and President Hays
-yes; and Commissioner Kuhl -yes. The motion passed 4-0.

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Study Session/Regular Board Meeting
Page 4



Approval of a Resolution and Authorization to file the Abatement Certificate for Series 2013A Bond
Ms. Wallace reported that this is the annual abatement related to the Sholem Aquatic Center bonds,
reducing the debt service from the Park District's debt service property taxes that will be collected.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve a resolution and authorize staff to file the Abatement
Certificate for Series 2013A Bond. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed
4-0.

Approval of a Resolution to Commit Cash Proceeds Received in Land Sale to the Land Acquisition Fund
Staff recommended approval of a resolution to commit $60,000 as of the date of the resolution, and on or
before April 30, 2019 for transfer from Capital Improvement Fund receipts of $60,000 into the Land
Acquisition Fund for the future purchase of land within the Park District.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve a resolution to commit $60,000 as of the date of the
resolution, and on or before April 30, 2019 for transfer on from Capital Improvement Fund receipts of
$60,000 into the Land Acquisition Fund for the future purchase of land within the Park District. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of 2019-2020 Program Guide Printing and Mail Preparation Bid
Ms. Norton presented the report. Staff recommended awarding the bid for 2019-2020 program guide
printing and mailing preparation to the lowest responsible bidder, Woodward Printing, in the amount of
$58,866 for all three issues.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve awarding the bid for 2019-2020 program guide printing
and mailing preparation to the lowest responsible bidder, Woodward Printing, in the amount of $58,866 for
all three issues. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. Discussion ensued. Commissioner
Kuhl expressed concern about the 7.5% increase and how to address it as well as the increase in postage.
Ms. Norton reported that the marketing staff is researching ways to reduce the cost of printing and mailing
the guides. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval to Apply for an Illinois Arts Council Grant
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He reported that staff was recommended approval to apply for a 2020
Illinois Arts Council grant.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve applying for a 2020 Illinois Arts Council Grant. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 4-0.

ADDroval ofApplvino for a Tourism Private Sector and Tourism Attraction Program Grant
Mr. Bentz presented the report. He stated that staff recommends authorizing the Executive Director submit
a Tourism Attraction Grant Program application to the State of Illinois to upgrade lighting at the Virginia
Theatre through the purchase of an intelligent lighting package in the amount of $100,000.00, with
$50,000.00 proposed as the grant amount, to be matched by $50,000.00 in funding from the Park District.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve authorizing the Executive Director submit a Tourism
Attraction Grant Program application to the State of Illinois to upgrade lighting at the Virginia Theatre
through the purchase of an intelligent lighting package in the amount of $100,000.00, with $50,000.00
proposed as the grant amount, to be matched by $50,000.00 in funding from the Park District. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Miler. Discussion ensued. Commissioner Kuhl stated that she believes
that funding should come from Virginia Theatre restoration funds. The motion passed 4-0.

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Study Session/Regular Board Meeting
Page 5



Approval of Bids for Mowing Services
Mr. Olson presented the report. Discussion ensued. Commissioner Solon asked why staff was
recommending awarding bid to third lowest bidder in some cases. Mr. Olson explained that some of the
lowest bidders opted not to be awarded the bids in some cases. Commissioner Solon suggested that staff
let her know if more bidders are needed and also consider mowing every 10 to 14 days. Commissioner
Kuhl suggested may consider being more sustainable and not mowing.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to authorize the Executive Director enter into contracts with the lowest
responsible bidders on each respective site for mowing services for a period beginning May 1, 2019
through April 30, 2020, except project site groups 1, 2, 3, 4, 6,7,8,9,and 11, as follows: award bids for 1,
2, and 11 to the second lowest bidder; 3, 6, 7, and 8 to the third lowest bidder; and 4 and 9 to the fourth
lowest bidder. Staff also recommends rejecting the bids for project site group 6 as none of the bidders are
able to meet the specifications required, and in the event of a contractor forfeiting its contract prior to its
completion, authorize the Executive Director to proceed to the next lowest responsible bidder and enter
into a contract for the remainder of the original contract. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller
The motion passed 4-0.

Old Items
None.

Discussion Items

Virflinia Theatre Update
Mr. Bentz presented a year to date update about the Virginia Theatre. Discussed ensued. Staff responded
to the questions from the Commissioners.

Proposed Interflovernmental Agreement with the City of Champaign for Carle at the Fields Annexed Area
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. Staff recommends the Park District enter into an intergovernmental
agreement with the City of Champaign for a portion of the share use trail (section C to H. Section C to G
has been annexed and the right of way (including the trail) has been dedicated to the City, Section G to H
has not been annexed. Upon annexation, the right of way will be dedicated to the City and will be covered
by the agreement. No dedication to the Park District is proposed at this time; the intent of the agreement
for the Park District is to provide general maintenance of the trail as well as including repair to C-D. The
proposed agreement has a term of two (2) years.

Attorney Hall noted that the area C to D was dedicated to the City. Attorney Hall stated that it is the intent
for the Park District to make any repairs in that area. Ms. Lacey Rains explained the City position and the
intent all along for the area to be dedicated to the Park District. Discussion ensued. President Hays stated
that the Park District would like to be included in discussion at an earlier point in the process. Ms. Rains
explained the reason behind the belief that the Park District supported acceptance of the trail. After further
discussion, there was no objection from the Board that this item be placed on a future agenda for Board
approval.

Proposed Maintenance Agreement Carle at the Fields trail
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He stated that staff is looking at moving forward with a two year
maintenance agreement with Carle. Mr. DeLuce discussed the proposed terms and fee of the agreement.
Discussion ensued. Commissioner Kuhl inquired about the path around Zahnd Park. Mr. DeLuce stated
that staff will share that information with the Commissioners.

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan
Mr. DeLuce reported that there is a great deal of carryover in the capital plan. Ms. Wallace updated the
Board on the carryover amount for FY19 and projected total amount for FY20. She also updated the Board
on the proposed replacement schedules that will be included in the capital plan. Discussion ensued. Mr.
DeLuce encouraged the Board to review the plan and let staff know if they had any questions or concerns.
It will be discussed at the February 27, 2019 meeting.

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Study Session/Regular Board Meeting
Page 6



Comments from Commissioners
There were no comments by Commissioners.

Executive Session
Commissioner Kuhl moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as follows:
Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Miller - yes; President Hays - yes; and Barbara J. Kuhl - yes.
The Board convened into Executive Session under the Illinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS
120/2(c) )(6) the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body and (c)(21) for the
discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by body
of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Executive Session Items - Action

Approval toJVIake AvailablejoLPublic Viewina Executive Session Minutes
Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve making available for public viewing a portion of minutes
from the Executive Session meetings on March 8, 2017; April 12 & 26, 2017; May 10 & 24,2017;June 14
& 26, 2017; July 26, 2017; August 9 & 23, 2017; September 13, 2017; October 11, 2017; November 8,
2017; December 13, 2017; February 14, 2018; April 11, 2018; June 13,2018;July 11, 2018; and August
22, 2018. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Miller made a motion to adjourn
the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 4-0 and the meeting
was adjourned at 8:27 p.m.

Craig W. Hays, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Study Session/Regular Board Meeting
Page 7



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

February 27, 2019

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Special Board Meeting on Wednesday,
February 27, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois,
pursuant to published notice duly given. President Hays presided over the hearing.

Present: President Craig Hays, Vice President Timothy P. McMahon, Jane L. Solon, and Kevin Miller,
and Treasurer Donna Lawson and Attorney Guy Hall.

Absent: Commissioner Barbara J. Kuhl

Staff Present: Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Dan Olson, Director of Operations,
Jameel Jones, Director of Recreation, Tammy Hoggatt, Director of HR, IT and Risk, Chelsea Norton,
Director of Marketing and Communications, Steven Bentz, Virginia Theatre Director, and Bridgette Moen,
Park Planner.

Call to Order
President Hays called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

New Business

Approval of Ratification of a Contract with AEP Enemv
Mr. DeLuce presented the report. He indicated that current electric rate per RWh is $0.05361. Mr. DeLuce
stated that based on the results of the bid compiled by the CQI consultant, he entered into a thirty (30)
month agreement with AEP Energy at a rate of $0.05032 per kWh at an overall decrease of $9,872.00
over the existing rates. He reported that staff is requested that the Board approve ratifying the contract.
Discussion ensued. Mr. DeLuce stated that the consultant felt that it was best to lock in the current rate.

Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve the ratification of a thirty (30) month contract with
AEP Energy commencing December 2019 and ending June 2022. The motion was seconded by
Vice President McMahon. The motion passed 3-0.

Approval of a Bid for Virginia Theatre Roofing
Mr. Olson presented the report. He reported that the base bid includes replacement of roof sections and
limited masonry and terra-cotta repair work and the five alternates which include additional masonry
repairs, addition of a small access door, the full replacement of the south fly lot roof section, and life
safety items.

Commissioner Solon arrive to the meeting at 5:34 p.m.

Discussion ensued. In response to questions by President Hays, Mr. Olson responded that confirmed
that the repairs will include new flashing and tuck-pointing. He also stated that the amount of roofing
parts and supplies needed for the project was part of the bid submission, and that bidders understood
that the Park District was purchasing the materials through U.S. Communities. Mr. Olson responded to
questions by Vice President McMahon about the material lists submitted by the bidders and contingency
for the project. Mr. Olson explained the process for determining the amount of materials and that the
engineer conducted a thorough background check on the lowest responsible bidder. He also noted that
alternate #5, life safety items will come out of the life safety budget line. President Hays asked about the
sq. ft. of the roof. Mr. Olson said he would have to provide that information to the Board.



Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve accepting the lowest responsible base bid plus
alternate 1, 2, 4 and 5 from Henson Robinson Company, in the amount of $433,365, and rejecting
alternate 5, and authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a contract for the work. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of the Purchase of Roofing Materials throuflh U.S. Communities
Commissioner Solon made a motion to authorize the purchase of all necessary roofing supplies and
related products directly from Garland/DBS, Inc. in the amount of $125,499.55 through U. S.
Communities Government Purchasing Alliance's program. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of Rejecting Zahnd Park Path Bids
Ms. Moen presented the report. She discussed the scope of the project. Ms. Moen reported that the Park
District contracted with dark Dietz for this project. She stated that staff recommends rejecting the bid due
to issues with the bidding process. Discussion ensued.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to reject and rebid the Zahnd Park Path bid. The motion was
seconded by Vice President McMahon. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Champaian for the Carle at the Fields Trail
Ms. Moen presented the report. She reported that the City of Champaign confirmed that they have no
comments on the agreement since the Park District's last meeting. Staff recommends approval of the
Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Champaign for the Carle at the Fields Trail. Ms. Moen
reported that the City has it on the City Council March 19, 2019 agenda for consideration. Discussion
ensued. Mr. DeLuce reported that Carle is reviewing the maintenance agreement for the path. Attorney
Hall noted that the only significant change was that the Park District will be responsible for repair and
maintenance of C-D area. He stated that this area was originally proposed to be dedicated to the Park
District. This is a two year agreement only. Ms. Moen clarified that the Park District will be maintaining
the path only.

Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of
Champaign for the Carle at the Fields Trail. The motion was seconded by Vice President McMahon.
The motion passed 4-0.

Discuss and Approval of the 2019-2019 Comprehensive Plan
Ms. Moen presented the report. She reported that based on the comments from the February 13,2019
meeting revisions have been made and incorporated into the final Comprehensive Plan.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the 2019-2029 Comprehensive Plan. The motion
was seconded by Vice President McMahon. The motion passed 4-0.

Discussion Items

FY2Q-25 Capital Improvement Plan
Each department head presented a brief overview of the capital items for FY20 which they are
responsible for and responded to questions by the Board. Capital items include ADA projects, HVAC
replacement at Bresnan Meeting Center, Heritage Park Phase I, Mobile App, space for CUSR, design
restroom and concession of Dodds 3-plex, general flooring at Douglass Annex, Greenbelt Bikeway Trail,
small equipment replacement, Martens Center, outdoor lighting, playground replacement, Prairie Farm
master plan, risk management improvements, roof replacement, score boards, Spalding Park
improvements, Tennis Center lights, Toalson Park improvements, trail and path addition, Noel Park
playground, vehicle replacements, Virginia Theatre lighting, and Virginia Theatre sound system. Mr.
DeLuce reported that the total capital improvement plan budget includes grant funds, carryover,
foundation funds and new revenue. The proposed FY20 capital projects total $9,209,951 with $6,163,175

Minutes of the February 27, 2019 Special Board Meeting
Page 2



carrying over from FY19. Discussion ensued. President Hays asked about ADA supporting
documentation and schedules. Ms. Moen stated that they are in progress.

Mr. DeLuce stated that the capital plan will be presented to the Board for approval at the March 13, 2019
Regular meeting.

Comments from Commissioners

There were no comments from Commissioners.

Executive Session
Commissioner Solon moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as follows:
Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Miller - yes; Vice President McMahon; and President Hays -
yes. The Board convened into Executive Session under the Illinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5
ILCS 120/2(c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body including
meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired and (6) the
setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Solon made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The motion passed 4-0 and the
meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Approved:

Craig W. Hays, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the February 27, 2019 Special Board Meeting
Page3



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 5, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of the FYE2020 Capital Budget and the 2020-2025 Capital
Improvement Plan

Backflround
This is a continuation of prior meetings held to discuss and request that action be taken on the
proposed capital improvement plan for fiscal years ended April 30, 2020-2025.

The 2025-2025 CIP was originally presented for discussion at the February 13, 2019 Regular
board meeting, with further discussion at a Special Meeting on February 27, 2019. No changes
were requested at that meeting; therefore there are only typographical corrections to the
Appendix A as previously reviewed by Staff and the Board of Commissioners. The FYE2020
total decreased by $12,100 for deletion of Prairie Farm project delayed to future years pending
the outcome of the master plan plus a transposition error in the flooring line. Also the Kaufman
boat house project was also removed from the delayed column. These decreased the original
2020-2025 cumulative totals presented to the Board on February 13 by $287,924.

Budaet Impact
The capital budget for FYE2020 is $9,197,851. All items are detailed in Appendix A of the 2020-
2025 CIP document.

Recommended Action
Staff request approval of the FYE2020 capital budget and the 2020-2025 CIP as presented on
March 13, 2019.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Director of Finance Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Plan

For Fiscal Years Ended April 30

2020-2025

PRESENTED TO BOARD: February 13, 2019

Approved by Board of Commissioners: March 13,2019

Page 1



Overview

The capital improvement plan (CIP) budget encompasses capital outlay expenditures only.

Capital Outlay

The capital budget authorizes and provides the basis for control of expenditures for the
acquisition of significant Park District assets and construction of all capital facilities. A six-year
CIP is developed, reviewed and updated annually. The projects outlined in the CIP includes the
CIP for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2020 (FYE2020) budget year, as well as the projected
plan for the next five fiscal years in accordance with Park District policy. The 2020-2025 CIP is
presented to the Board of Commissioners for review and final approval prior to the presentation
and adoption of the overall Park District budget.

Capital budget appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, however, staff may re-budget
until the project is complete, or unless re-assigned by the Board of Commissioners. As capital
improvement projects are completed, the operations of these facilities are funded in the
operating budget.

Capital Improvement Project Guidelines
The project must:

• Have a monetary value of at least $10,000 for equipment or $20,000 for infrastructure or
land improvements.

• Have a useful life of at least three years.
• Result in the creation of a fixed asset, or the revitalization of a fixed asset.
• Support the Park District's strategic plan or board priorities.

Included within the above definition of a capital project are the following items:
• Construction of new facilities.
• Remodeling or expansion of existing facilities.
• Purchase, improvement and development of land.
• Operating equipment and machinery for new or expanded facilities.
• Planning and engineering costs related to specific capital improvements.

During the fall 2017, staff established a Capital Prioritization Committee to discuss and develop
a methodology for ranking the capital project requests received by staff annually. The goal was
to create a template for staff to utilize when requesting projects that are "scored" against a set of
criteria with the utmost goal of evaluating the projects on an objective basis. The committee
consists of ten staff representing divisions within the Park District. A template was created and
implemented for the 2019-2024 CIP cycle and scores projects based on six areas: new
construction, maintain existing infrastructure, legal requirement, risk mitigation, board approved
documents and other criteria (grants, public input, etc.). The committee reviews the requests,
seeks additional information as necessary and votes on the requests prior to including in the
CIP document.

The final compilation of requests, sources of funding and scheduling presented to the Board of
Commissioners are based capital prioritization committee action and review by Executive
Director. By providing this planning and programming of capital improvements the effect of
capital expenditures on the annual budget is determined. This provides an orderly growth of
Park District assets and allows for proper planning of resources in future years.

Page 2



For the current 2020-2025 CIP, given the amount of carry-over from FYE2019 as projects were
delayed in starting, Staff did not utilize the Capital Prioritization Committee, but rather focused
on areas already identified in the 2019-2024 CIP as well as any urgent needs. There were a
couple items added from the prior year schedule based on grants awarded. Those include
lighting projects with energy rebate dollars, outdoor amenities for Martens Center as well as the
Martens Center capital project that is funded through donations received from the Champaign
Parks Foundation. The other major change is that two items previously classified as periodic
maintenance in the operating budgets are now listed in the CIP; outdoor hard court surfacing for
basketball and tennis courts. The focus for FYE2020 and beyond addresses the deferred
maintenance items not previously included in the plan; specifically HVAC, general flooring,
outdoor lighting.

The Park District's capital projects may include items such as the redevelopment of land,
buildings, playgrounds, outdoor hard courts (tennis and basketball), athletic fields, aquatics,
vehicles, and equipment. If these assets are not maintained in good condition, or if they are
allowed to become obsolete, the result is often a decrease in the usefulness of the assets, an
increase in the cost of maintaining and replacing them and a decrease in the quality of service.
The average cost to fund these types of projects (excluding major renovations) is $2 million per
year.

Each year it is important to identify and pursue the funding sources for capital improvements.
Staff also need to explore innovative means of financing facility renovations and maintaining
existing parks and amenities.

CIP Funding Sources
The CIP utilizes funding from grant funds when available, revenue bonds, recreation funds, non-
referendum general obligation bonds and donations through the Park Foundation.

General Fund
The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Park District and includes administrative,
maintenance, parks and all other financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund. Funding is provided from property taxes, interest income, and other receipts
such as easement fees. Available fund balance in excess of 33% of annual budgeted operating
expenditures may be transferred to the Capital Improvements Fund to support future capital
projects with Board approval.

Recreation Fund
This fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the operation of recreation programs
and facilities. Financing is provided from fees and charges for programs and activities as well as
the annual property tax levy. Program numbers are used to account for separate recreation
programs such as swimming, senior programs, preschool, and day camp programs. Funds

used for capital projects as deemed by the CIP, will be transferred to the Capital Improvement
Fund annually as part of the annual budget. Examples of past projects funded with these dollars
include, projects related to the Leonhard Recreation Center, DoddsTennis Center, Douglass
Community Center, and Sholem Aquatic Center.

Museum Fund
This fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the operation of cultural arts programs
and facilities. Financing is provided from fees and charges of programs and activities as well as
the annual property tax levy. Program numbers are used to account for separate cultural arts

Page3



programs such as special events, Douglass Community Center/Annex, Virginia Theatre and
Springer Cultural Center programs. Funds used for capital projects as deemed by the CIP, will
be transferred to the Capital Improvement Fund annually as part of the annual budget.

Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation (CUSR) Fund
This fund is a Special Revenue Fund established to account for revenues derived from a
specific annual property tax levy and expenditures of these monies for the CUSR program to
provide special recreation programs for physically and mentally handicapped. This is a joint
program created through an intergovernmental agreement with the Urbana Park District. Of the
annual tax levy, 43.75% is set aside specifically to fund ADA improvements. It also assists in
making the existing facilities accessible as required by the ADA (Americans with Disabilities
Act).

Interest and Miscellaneous Income
Interest and miscellaneous income represents interest income earned on the capital projects
funds' investments and other miscellaneous revenues related to capital projects.

Grants
The Park District has had an impressive record of success obtaining grants from various
agencies and organizations. Grants awarded in prior years for capital projects include the
following:

• OSLAD Grants are grant funds from the Open Space Land Acquisition and
Development Act (OSLAD). The Act provides for grants to be disbursed by the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources to eligible local governments for the purpose of
acquiring, developing, and/or rehabilitating land for public outdoor recreation purposes.
Awarded $400,000 OSLAD grant for the outdoor park improvements at Martens Center.

• PARC Grants (Park and Recreational Facility Construction Act) were created by Public
Act 096-0820 effective November 19, 2009 to provide grants to be disbursed by IDNR to
eligible local governments for park and recreation unit construction projects. Park or
recreation unit construction project means the acquisition, development, construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation, improvements, architectural planning, and installation of
capital facilities consisting of, but not limited to, buildings, structures, and land for park
and recreation purposes and open spaces for natural areas.

• LWCF Grants (Land and Water Conservation Fund) awarded by IDNR to eligible local
governments for the acquisition or development of land. The Park District was awarded
a grant in FYE2019 to purchase the land for the Martens Center development. This grant
does require a fifty-percent match, which is being provided by a private donor.

Non-Referendum Limited Obligation Park Bonds
Non-Referendum Limited Obligation Park Bonds are bonds that are secured by the full faith and
credit of the issuer. General obligation bonds, issued by local governments are secured by a
pledge of the issuer's property taxing power. The legal debt limit for non-referendum bonds is
.575% of assessed valuation. The Park District has the capacity to issue $10,203,349 in general
obligation bonds; however the debt service extension base (DSEB) on these bonds limits
maturities to $1,168,900 per year. The Park District uses the funds from these bonds to fund
capital improvements and to develop, maintain and improve parks and facilities, acquire land,

Page 4



and replace outdated equipment. Funds are also used to pay the debt service for the Sholem
Aquatic Center revenue bonds payable June 15 and December 15, annually through 2024.

Our current non-referendum bonding plan will provide $6 million over the next six years. Based
on current economic conditions and revenue and expenditure projections, funding is not
sufficient to maintain all existing system assets and build new park and recreation facilities.

Impact on the Operating Budget
The majority of the Park District's assets are invested in its physical assets or infrastructure,
such as land, buildings, swimming pool, equipment, and outdoor/indoor courts. If regular
maintenance on these assets to keep them in quality operating condition does not occur, or the
assets are not replaced before they become obsolete, then this results in an increase in
maintenance and repair expenditures, a decrease in the usefulness and safety of the asset, and
ultimately a decrease in the quality of standards that the Park District strives to achieve.

The overall capital improvement plan projects will most likely result in a reduction of long-term
operating expenditures, while staying on scheduled maintenance and replacement timelines
with higher-efficiency equipment should meet the strategic goal of reducing energy
consumption. See the attached CIP schedule for specifics by project as to the operating budget
impact.

Summary

This year the Park District CIP for FYE2020 totals $9,197,851. The 2020-2025 CIP was
approved at the March 13, 2019 Board of Commissioners regular meeting. The major capital
projects included in the upcoming fiscal year include Spalding Park improvements (lights, paths,
and playground replacement), roof replacement and sound system upgrades at Virginia
Theatre, continuation of security camera installation at various facilities and parks, as well as
playground replacement at Morrissey Park, Heritage Park phase 1, shop expansion, and
Greenbelt bikeway connection path project. Other capital funding is to be used for maintaining
our existing parks and facilities, and vehicle/equipment replacements.

The following is a breakdown of the capital projects presented to the Board of Commissioners
and budgeted for the following year, with a brief description of the major projects. Not included
in the $9,197,851, is a $100,000 transfer from the General Fund to the Land Acquisition Fund
that will come from operating budget in FYE2020.

FYE2020 Capital Summary

$1,049,212

I ADA __ _315,000 _0_304,000 619,000
Total CIP Expenditures $1,364,212 $1,670,464 $6,163,175 $9,197,851

Appendix A: Six-Year Capital Improvement Program with Descriptions
Appendix B: Replacement Schedules

Page 5



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

i00002

M/A

180004

170021

J/A

>1/A

.J/A

M/A

iDA General
'rejects

<mphitheatre
teplacement at
)ouglass Park

!MC Basement
WAC (Project
t180004)

;arry Over
-leritage Phase •

any "savings"

will be applied to
:he Greenbelt
connection link -
•educed from

(1,132,560
approved by
3oard (Project
!t170021)

t 315,000

165,200

757,500

? 315,000 $ 315,000

75,000

$ 315,000 $ 315,000 $ 315,000 $ $ 1,890,000

75,000

165,200

757,500

kddressing accessibility issues in
larks & facilities.lncreased
i15,000 per year to match current
'ear property tax revenues for
i>DA
replacement of existing wood
etaining wall seating and grading.
deduced from $150,000

'019 Engineering for entire
luilding with replacement/Upgrade
>f HVAC system. 2019 Funds
inspent will carry-over into
:YE2020 with an additional
>120,000 added for the completior
>f the work at Bresnan.

Site preparation and earthwork
around perimeter of lake,

jtilities, hardscape including a
;oncrete path, stone jetties and

weir wall; also to include
loardwalk and woodland
platform with footbridges, and
partial landscaping.

knnual funds allocated each year
•om CUSR property tax levy specific
3 ADA.

replace with concrete seating,
etaining walls, increase grading of
he South side. No impact on
iperating budget.
Jnits showing signs of failure. New
inits will be more efficient. Includes
>alance of project funds budgeted
>ut not expended by 4/30/2019.
'reject to be bid out in FY2019 with
vork tentatively to begin in May
>019.

Budgeted for in FY17, but carried
sver into FY18. This project will be
unded from excess funds (fund
16). Projecting a savings of
p432,560 to be applied to the
3reenbelt Connection Path
project if authorized by Board.
carried over $733,500 for
sonstruction plus $24,000 in
;onstruction management fees to

SmithGroup JJR out of the
operating budget for FY20.
contract approved by the Board in
FYE2019 but project has not yet
started.

Page 6 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

80002

200003

200001

190003

1/A

1/A

>J/A

M/A

;arry Over Projed
180002 ADA
ieneral Projects -
ahnd Pathway

campaign Park
)istrict mobile Api

contingency - 5%
>f 'nev/ revenues

;ARRY OVER
reject #190003
;USR New
-ocation Space

281,478

18,000

66,OOC

304,00(

45,000 86,000 78,000 60,000 57,000

281,478

18,000

392,000

304,OOC

ahnd Park Pathway for ADA
ccessibility

'urchase and implementation of a
lobile app to further serve our
esidents.

contingency for unexpected
ixpenditures related to capital
tems - Calculated at 5% of the
otal capital by year.

\vailable ADA funds from carry
wer of $450,000 specific to ADA

mprovements.

;arryover Project #180002 originally
lanned for completion in FYE2018
ontinues on CIP. Of the $281,478
armed over this includes a
ommitment of $20,878 for A&E
osts related to the design of the
reject under contract entered into in
YE2019. The balance remaining
3r the construction work is

260,600 to cover actual
onstruction phase once awarded.
'he Operating budget includes
9,935 in professional fees for the
onstruction oversight work provided
y Architect firm of which $1,000 has
ieen committed.

'he app would provide
/eather/cancellations, deadline and
•vent reminders, ability to register for
irogramming, scanning of
nembership cards but does not allow
iccess to restricted rooms. The app
vas originally to be constructed in-
louse, but it appears that staff could
lurchase the app and customize it
is necessary. Refer to
ittp://centralparks.net for additional
letailed information. There is no
annual fee to use this service from
he operating budget.

ro allow for unexpected
ixpenditures that may arise during
he year either beyond our control or
hat become a necessity to be
addressed within the fiscal year.
Fhere is no known impact on the
operating budget at this time.

3perating funds of $5,000 have beer
allocated to conduct a feasibility
study of possible locations in
:YE2019 with this project rolling
brward to the next fiscal year.

Page 7 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

100004

M/A

200005

190006

/A

1/A

appendix B
'age 16

^/A

'odds 3-Plex
ipgrades

'lower Staging
»rea (Operations)
lot included in the
urrent operations
•xpansion
Irawings

3eneral Flooring

;arry Over
'reject #190006
Sreenbelt
Sikeway
connection PaV:

15,000

21,OOC

750,00(

150,000

36,10C

35,000

20,10C

165,000

35,000

77,200

750,OOC

'odds 3plex bathroom &
Dncessions building and potential
incing of complex. Pf'20 is
cheduled for the Design work,
nd FY21 for construction.
;educed FY20 costs from $35,OOC
own to $15,000.

ieplacement of wooden units
/hich are beginning to deteriorate
ind need repair. These are not
art of the proposed operations
•xpansion project.

3eneral Flooring Replacement
hroughout the Park District.

:Y19-Design A/E. Schematic
Jesign work is in progress during
=Y18 with additional information
seing gathered by all partiies
nvolved with this project.

he building is in disrepair and
eeds to be replaced. When it rains,
oth bathrooms are completely
Dvered with water which makes it a
azard to enter the bathroom as the
oors are concrete so it becomes
ery slippery. The walls of this facility
ave moved off its foundation.
encing in the complex would allow
etter control of the facilities in terms
f controlling access and would allow
IT taking admission at tournaments.
Seduction in repairs within the
•perating budget as a result of this

pgrade.

'artial replacement of wooden
fructures due to failures;
eplacement of shade cloths. These
tructures can be relocated if
lecessary pending outcome of shop
•xpansion. No expected impact on
iperating budget.

tefer to the replacement schedule
sr General Flooring in Appendix B of
he CIP document for more details.
:or the other years, the amount falls
>elow the capitalization threshold
md thus is included in the operating
)udgets. It should be noted that
:YE2020 includes an additional
>26,500 in Rec Administration
)perating budget for asbestos
nitigation work.

\pply $432,560 "savings" from
^eritage Park Phase 1 revised that
ias been previously set aside
awards this project. If approved, it
would be best to formally "commit"
;he funds via a resolution such that
when the grant application process
•oils around (August/September) we
are ready to begin.

Page8 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

;00006

'00007

200008

IM/A

180012

N/A

ppendix B
age 17

ippendix B
age 18

appendix B
isge 19

>1/A

sl/A

M/A

quipment
fiplacement -
:olling

lard Court
ieplacement
Basketball
:ourts)-

'reviously in
•eriodic

/laintenance in

)perating
iurlnptc;

lard Court Re-

urface/stripe
Tennis Courts)

.RC Utility Access
3rive off of
(enwood Rd.

i/lartens Center
istimate only

\/lartens Center
outdoor Park
mprovements

:OSLAD Grant
with 50% match)
awarded

:ebruary2019

15,000

97,000

320,000

720,464

15,000

50,000

85,000

4,000,OOC

800,OOC

15,000

50,000

5,279,536

30,000

110,000

22,000

25.00C

80,000 100,000

110,000

45,000

255,000

417,000

472,000

25,OOC

10,000,OOC

800,OOC

;eplacement of rolling equipment
ixdudes vehicles).

iefurbishment or total
Bplacement of hardcourt

urfacing for basketball courts.

outdoor tennis court
eplacements either via
efurbishment or total
enovation. FY20 amount of

1320,000 includes fencing.

>rovide paved access to west
nechanical rooms.

i/lartens Center Capital Dev.

outdoor Park Improvements at
Ulartens Center.

o maintain existing equipment
eriod replacements are required.
he specifc details by year are
enoted in the Equipment schedule
s part of Appendix B in the CIP
ocument for 2020-2025.

allows replacement schedule.

lee Appendix B for details by
ear. Also, Project #19PM03 of
.47,000 is included as a carry-

iver from prior year pending not

ieing completed by 4/30/2019.

Securring expenditure at different
3cations. Addresses court

;racks/striping or total renovation
lue to age and replacement
;chedule, and extends the time

•efore a total replacement is
warranted. See Appendix B for
Iptaila hv vpar
'cured concrete surfaces allowing
'ehicular access to LRC mechanical
corns, thus reducing damage and
;ubsequent turf and planting repairs.
Staff efficiencies to have a positive
mpact on the operating budget.

;onstruction of Martens Center -

estimate only as fundraising is not
inalized at this ooint
3ark District awarded a $400,000
3SLAD Grant from IDNR in
:YE2019. This grant requires a
30% match. Those matching
Jollars will be taken out of the
'ark Development Fund.

Page 9 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

;00010

!00011

19009
(30000
>0009
E35000

190010

ppendix B
age 20

ippendix B
age 21

1/A

appendix B
>age 22

lutdoor Lighting
n Courts

'layground
;eplacement

;ISK_Risk
lanagement
nprovements &
Ipdates Partial
3llover of $30,OOC
•om Project
;190009 in
•YE2019.

toof
teplacements at
'arious facilities

126,000

100,000

65,000

576,OOC

180,000

110,000

35,000

464,000

50,000

100,000

35,000

150,000

175,000

220,000

35,000

60,000

160,000

35,000

150,OOC

200,000

85,OOC

591,000

890,000

205,000

1,425,OOC

mdoor Lighting Replacements at
arious Parks. FYE2025 has a
lan to convert lights to LED, but
o cost estimate was provided by
taff.

'layground Replacements

lecurity camera equipment &
/iring installation/upgrades (Tort
'und). Total project is $60,000
/ith $30,000 of the project taken
•ut of excess restricted tort funds.
Jso includes controlled access foi
ie Park District to provide better
ecurity entering facilities to be
nplemented gradually.

:Y20 Virginia Theatre (VT) Added
1230,000 to include tuckpointing
vork plus an additional roof
lection so that everything above
he roofline is repaired at same
ime. FY21 Dodds Tennis Center
delayed to FY21 to get better
istimate of scope of project

.eplace outdoor lighting as needed
'hile converting to LED lights. See
ppendix B for details by year.
YE2020 costs do not factor in the
'bate of approximately $10,291 that
ie Park District would receive upon
ompletion. The installation of the
ED lights are estimated to save the
'ark District 60% annually on electric
osts; or $2,800 per year.

;ee Appendix B for details by year.

.ecurity cameras to be added to
oth inside and outside of parks and
aciliites as noted on each request
heet. In addition this fund is for Tort
jability projects that are currently
nforeseen. To continue with
pgrades to all parks and facilities.
'Y2021 marks the beginning of the
rst replacement of the cameras
rfiich will be upgraded every three
ears. FY20 includes using $30,000
•om excess funds rolled over from
YE2019 in the tort/liability fund,
educing the fund balance to
,411,000.

Ul replacements based upon
eplacement schedule, to address
lefects and deficiencies. Impact to
iperating budget is a decrease in the
inexpected repairs, as a more
>lanned approach is taken. An
additional amount will be added to
he operating budget for $1 00 in lega
)ublication notices to cover the bid
lotice. - propose to use $200,000 of
he Foundation restoration funds to
:over the roof repair at the VT in
Z020, plus $100,000 bequest
•eceived in FY18 for the VT,
•equiring $276,000 from Park District

:urrent year revenues. See Appendi>
3 for details by year.

Page 10 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

900012

^/A

190013

M/A

190011

N/A

ppendix B
age 23

•ppendix B
age 24

ippendix B
.age 25

)/A

J/A

appendix B
•sage 26

coreboard
eplacement(s)
loved from
aerating budget
5 meets
apitalization
ireshold amount

eal Coating/Line
triping Parking
3tS

holem
lechanical
;eplacement

iholem
ieplacement
;hade Cloth

.hop Expansion
;arry over from
YE2019 Project
'180011 plus
idditional
,200,000
luthorized by
toard on
0/11/2018

Soccer Goal
replacements -
3odds Soccer

32,000

69,500

2,771,983

16,000

42,300

14,001

46,000

20,000

14,00(

11,000

55,000

14,001

30,100 32,100

59,000

205,500

69,500

20,000

2,771,982

42,00(

coreboard Replacements at
srious facilities/Parks to include
odds 3-Plex (FY20), 2
:oreboards at Zahnd Park (FY21)
nd 2 scoreboards for Douglass

ym (FY23)

ecurring maintenance and
ipairs exceed $20,000 therefore
icluded in capital.

ipdate mechanical equipment

leplacement of existing
eteriorating shade structures as
eeded

Shop Expansion Construction
nprovements -Board approved

;onstruction contract of

.2,650,000 plus an additional

.200,000 to cover Farnsworths
;ontract of $113,000 plus
•stimated change orders on the

1 reject.

replace various size goals at
)odds Soccer fields based on
:ondition at time or replacement

pdate and replace scoreboards by
icility rather than by individual
Mreboard. This new process for
'placement will ensure all facilities

ave the same electronic equipment.
reviously staff only replaced one
ioreboard per year, and repaired
ie existing as needed. Refer to
ppendix B for details by year.

ecurring maintenance - estimated.
lay decrease as we move to
ancrete surfaces. See Appendix B
>r details by year. Amount not used
1 FYE2020 to add to fund balance
>r future year projects.

58,500 to replace filter sand and
iterals.
10,500 to install Variable Flow
levice.
7,000 for pump rebuild from

perating budget_
his is an annual request by patrons
t the end of year surveys
onducted. Last shades purchased
/ere in October 2007. No impact on
•perating budget,
)riginal $2,650,000 included an
dditional $250.000 to cover the
lesign development & construction
locs, plus any additional
ontingendes and A&E Construction
nanagemenf fees once we break
iround. The balance remaining as
if 4/30/2019 of $2,771,983 includes
he construction contract of
12,650,000 plus A&E contract
emaining of $37,950, with $84.033
ivailableto cover any change
>rders, permits or other fees for
he project.

'eriodic replacement of goals due to
vear and tear/aging. See Appendix E
or details by year.

Page 11 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

90012

90013

M/A

N/A

N/A

/A

1/A

il/A

>1/A

palding Park
lesign &
;onstruction,
aths, Lighting
nd Playground
[eplacement

'elephone Systen
ieplacement

rennis Center
iackdrop
replacement

Fennis Center
;ourt Fans (2)

415,500

100,000

14.00C

10,OOC 12,OOC

415,500

100,000

22.00C

14.00C

lelayed to FYE2020 lighting,
aths and playground
iplacement, which was originally
urchased in 1996 and has been
1 need of replacement, but put on
old. Added $120,000 for
layground/ pour-in-place
urfacing as original cost of
320,000 for all components only
overed the cost estimate for
ghting & paths provided by Unit 4
t the 2/28/18 special meeting.
.pent $24,500 on the partial path
•om parking lot to dugout; balance
30CCurinFYE2021.

;omplete replacement of phone
.ystem and equipment for all
acilities.

replacement of backdrops and
:ourt dividers.

replacement of under-sized units.
Jsed the $70,000 originally slated
or these fans for the lighting
•eplacement. Then modified the
ype of fans to replace with smalle
wes once the lighting is switched
iut from halogen to LED.

xcess funds earmarked from the
ark Development Fund balance of
809,000, If use funds for Heritage
ark, still have $693,000 remaining
)r this project. Will need to install
aths, lighting, and replace the
layground that was originally
istalled in 1996. The playground
as been on hold for several years
ow as the property development
as been negotiated with Unit 4. Also
•ropose to add pour-in-place
urfacing at this park. Operating
ludget contains balance of $2500
layable to Unit 4 forA&E work plus
in additional $2,500 related to
ilayground professional fees.

;urrent phone system is no longer
upported and replacement
ihones/equipment is no longer
nanufactured. As the District adds
mother facility
: is necessary to replace the phone
,ystem District Wide.
he cost includes equipment,
.oftware and wiring.

replacement of backdrops on south
>ide and court dividers. Some of
)ackdrops are torn, different colors,
and in need of updating. No impact
>n operating budget.

replacement of units to allow for
ncreased air flow for patrons. When
;omparing to installing air
:onditioning, staff does not see an
ncrease in revenue to justify the cost
3f installation of units and monthly
jtilities. Many of the summer
srograms continue to be held
sutdoors for various reasons and
would continue despite having AC at
:he TC; thus the fans should be

sufficient.

Page 12 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

'00014

M/A

190014

200015

190008

200016

•ppendix B
age 27

1/A

1/A

appendix B
age 31

il/\

\ppendix B
?age 32

ennis Center
.ight
teplacements

'ennis Center
ihed
teplacement
'oalson Park
iidewalk &
:arthwork Carry
3ver from
:YE2019 Project
H90014

Frail and Park
3ath Additions

Frail/Path
connection at
^oel Park Carry
3ver from
rYE2019 Project
»190008

/ehicle
Replacement
[entire District)

112,176

48,000

195,000

16,050

75,000

81,500

120,000

115,000

152,OOC

300,000

193,000

52,000

165,000

264,000

157,000

10,000

112,176

10,000

48,000

1,007,500

16,050

862,000

ieplace current metal halide lights
/ith LED lighting

teplace existing "garage".

Sompletion of the sidewalk and
.itework upon expiration of the
ease for the dirt which ends in late
•pring, early summer 2018. Per
11/19 meeting project is expected
o be complieted; however as not
'et started, rolled over 30% just in

ase.

\nnual addition/updates to trails
and park paths. Amounts
ncreased for FYE2020 from $0;
:YE2021 reduced from $125,000;
:YE2022 decreased from
(125,000; FYE2023 increased
rom $68500; FYE2024 decreased
rom $52,000.

3' wide connector path at Noel
:>ark to connect the existing
Tail/path. Per 11/19 meeting
sroject is expected to be
completed; however as not yet
started, rolled over 30% just in
;ase.

Vehicle Replacement(s)

itaff indicate an energy rebate of
;29,000 to offset the costs of the
lurchase & installation. See
appendix B for additional information

'rovide for better storage options,
vhich are limited currently. No
•npact on operating budget.
to operating costs to the District
>nce installed as the maintenance
vould revert to the City of
;hampaign.

rhe trails plan developed internally
>y the planning department, in
injunction with discussions with
regional Planning Commission
address the locations identified. No
mpact on operating budget.

A/ill also include an additional $1,500
n the operating budget for one-time
srofessional fees.

Replacement Scheduled.
Replacement of aging vehicles per
schedule. See Appendix B for details
ay year.

Page 13 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

HA

M/A

190015

1/A

1/A

>1/A

irginia Theatre
/T) Lighting
nprovements

'irginia Theatre
i/T) Orchestra Pit
;over

flrginia Theatre
Sound System
Vaiting on award
if $750,000 grant
n FYE2019

750,OOC

100,000

50,000

100,000

50,000

750,OOC

•omputer-controlled
rogrammable moving lights for
/e shows moved up from
lelayed" as more detailed
iformation provided and price
stimate increased from $50,000
> $100,000. Staff are working on s
rant to help offset the costs which
rould require a 50% match as
®IL

;ustom-designed solid wood
over for the orchestra pit

complete phase 1 only of the
iroposed 4-phase project. The
•ntire project is to purchase &
nstall a new sound system for the
/irginia Theatre, include fill
speakers throughout the
auditorium, add the support
system for new linaray speakers,
icw sound board and controls.

he current theatrical lighting
ackage at the Virginia Theatre
rovides a very basic "4-color wash"
f the stage, augmented by two
illow spotlights and a small number
f special effect lighting fixtures. The
sld of theatrical lighting has
hanged substantially in the last ten
ears—mainly in the areas of LED
nd computer-controlled "intelligent"
ghting—and staff recommends the
)llowing enhancements to the
'irginia's lighting inventory to bring
ie facility up to a basic minimum
tandard for professional theatrical

ghting.

o cover the orchestra pit when not
i use to facilitate providing
dditional space on the stage, as
/ell as prevent falling into the open

pace. Delayed to future years as
lere needs to be a more precise
•stimate of the costs given this is a
listoric theatre. In addition if a safety
isue, then should be presented to
ie safety committee. This project
nil be re-evaluated in the 2020
eview of capital projects and
>ossibly moved up.

currently rent equipment at
ipproximately $4,000 per event
vhich will continue even by
ampleting phase 1, just will improve
he sound quality within the theatre.
'er meeting on 11/19/18 project is
scheduled to roll over into FYE2020
as we wait for the notice of grant
unding by the State - in early 2019.
Fatal grant award is estimated at
S750,000 without a match
•equirement. This will also require a

ipecial agreed-upon-proecures
sngagement from CPA firm at an
istimate of $2,900 in operating
sudget.

Page 14 APPENDIX A



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2020-2025 Capital Improvement Plan

Presented for Approval 3-13-2019 3/6/2019 14:09

N/A M/A /irginia Theatre
\/lasonry
restoration the
•emainder of
acility not
:ompleted in
=YE2020

SUBTOTAL CAPITAL

Less Grant Fund;
Less Carry-overfrom FYE201S

Less Funds from Foundatior

9,197,851
(750,000:

(6,163,175:
(920,464:

$ 1,364,212

360,000

7,132,900

(400,000:
(2,000,000:
(4,000,000:

$ 732,900

6,547,536

(5,279,536:

$ 1,268,000

1,595,000

$ 1,595,000

1,107,100

$ 1,107,100

1,385,200

$1,385,200

60,000

$ 60,000

360,000

27,025,587

(1,150,000:
(8,163,175:

(10,200,000:

$ 7,512,412

jlasonry resoration work of
emainder of Virginia Theatre
ixterior

Fhe Virginia's aging brick exterior
las not been fully restored during the
3ark District's restoration of the
;uilding, and, according to architects
rom Bailey Edward, some of the
•epairs the previous owners made to
:he exterior brick work are
:ontributing to the deterioration and
leakage we've experienced at the
acility. Aside from tuckpointing
:ompleted as part of roof
-eplacement in FYE2020, the
architects and Staff further
-ecommend a separate project to
tuck-point the Virginia's entire
exterior—any areas not being
addressed during the roof renovation

project.

Page 15 APPENDIX A



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: January 8, 2019
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 General Flooring Replacement Plan
CC: Bret Johnson, Jameel Jones, Steven Bentz

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

Operations, Administration and Recreation staff have met a various times to determine the Capital General Flooring plan below. The General
Flooring budget line was newly created in FYE 2019, therefore many projects on this plan are new additions compared to the previous plan. As the
totals vary by year, the line item will appear in the capital budget if it is $20,000 or more; otherwise line item to be part of the operating budget for
the specific facility(ies).

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020
Capital &
Operating

$21,000

New addition to
previous plan.

$26,500 for
asbestos

mitigation of
existing tile.
$21,000 for

replacement of
tile.

Douglass Annex
tile in lobby, hall,

large room,
kitchen, etc.

2021

$36,100

$30,100 for Hays.
Added $6,000 for
Virginia Theatre.

Hays Center
hallway and office

carpet
replacement.

Virginia Theatre
carpet or carpet tile

replacement for
conference room,

box office, office
under stairs.

2022
Operating

Budget
$18,000

New additions to
previous plan.

Springer Cultural
Center tile for

rooms 106 & 107
replacement.

Two quotes
received in 2017 for

each room.

2023
Operating

Budget
$15,000

New addition to
previous plan.

Operations office
area carpet

replacement.

2024
Operating

Budget

2025

$20,100

New budget year.

Springer stair tread,
lower hallway tile

replacement.

Additional plan notes:
• All general flooring projects above are replacements of current flooring.
• The Facilities Report Card 2018 may be referenced to establish priorities.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 16 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM ^ CHAMPAIGN
TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace -^— PARK DISTRICT
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: Dec.12,2018
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Operations Equipment Replacement Plan
CC: Bret Johnson, Nate Massey, Randy Hauser

We are recommending combining the individual equipment lines that currently exist in the CIP into the single line labeled "Operations Equipment".
We submit the following replacement plan for the budget.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$15,000

New addition to
previous plan.

Ball Field Line
Striper - new piece

of equipment.

2021

$15,000

On last year's

replacement
schedule but did
not make into last

year's CIP.
Replacement of
Land Pride pull
behind mower

2022

$15,000

Reduced in price
and moved up

from 2024.

Replacement of
Kubota BX2230
utility tractor and

blade

2023

$30,000

New addition
from previous

plan.

Replacement of JD
1445 tractor with
mower and blade

2024

$80,000

Chipper moved
backwards from
2021. Ballfield

mower new
addition.

Replacement of
Vermeer Wood

Chipper.
Replacement of

Toro Ballfield
Mower

2025

$100,000

New budget year.

Replacement of
backhoe

Additional plan notes:
• This replacement plan is for Operations capital, non-vehicular rolling equipment.
• Details on equipment can be found within the capital equipment inventory.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 17 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: November 10, 2018
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Outdoor Basketball Court Replacement Plan
CC: BretJohnson, Nate Massey

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

The District has a variety of asphalt and concrete basketball courts. Courts vary in size and number of goals.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$50,000

Same as previous

plan.

Washington
(1 court)

2021

$50,000

Same as previous

plan.

Detention Basin
(1 court)

2022

$50,000

Same as previous

plan.

Powell
(1 court)

2023

$110,000

Same as previous

plan.

Douglass
Resurface

2024

Move $110,000 to
2025

2025

$110,000

Moved entire
amount from

2024
Muliken

(1/2 court)
Turnberry Ridge

(1/2 court)

Additional plan notes:
• Joe has requested we get a quote for an asphalt instead of concrete court in 2019 (FYE2019). We may ask for a rollover of $47,000 to 2020

because asphalt may not be able to be installed in this budget year due to weather.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 18 APPENDIX B



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: January 7, 2019
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Outdoor Tennis Court Replacement Plan
CC: Nate Massey, Bret Johnson, Jameel Jones

The District owns 25 outdoor tennis/pickle ball courts over eight different parks. Two type of improvements are considered. REFURBISHMENTS
include crack filling, rectifying ponding issues, color-coating and line striping. Barring any unforeseen circumstances, REFURBISHMENTS should
last eight years. RENOVATIONS are larger projects that include removal of existing, excavation of sub-grade, installation of new court, surface
finish, striping and net poles. Barring unforeseen circumstances, each RENOVATION should last 25 years with proper REFURBISHMENTS.
Courts should have a maximum of three REFURBISHMENTS before RENOVATION is necessary. Parentheses denote number of courts.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$320,000

Operating
Budget-Periodic

Maintenance - no
items budgeted

Morrissey refurb (4)
includes fencing

Balance remaining
to be carried

forward to Lindsay
Tennis Court

project in 2021

2021

$85,000

Operating
Budget-Periodic

Maintenance - no
items budgeted

Lindsay refurb. (8)

2022

Operating
Budget-Periodic
Maintenance -

included
$250,000 for

Lindsay Tennis
Courts (8)

2023

$22,000

Operating
Budget-Periodic
Maintenance -

included $35,000
for dark Park

Courts

dark refurb. (2)

2024

Operating
Budget-Periodic
Maintenance -

$35,000 planned
but location was

unassigned

None requested.

2025

$45,000

New budget year

Hessel refurb. (4)

Additional plan notes:
• Replacement of lighting, fencing and other infrastructure will be considered at time of RENOVATION, but may be budgeted separately

unless noted.

• Indoor courts (Dodds Tennis Center) will be included in this plan moving forward.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 19 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Bret Johnson and Dan Olson
DATE: Jan.14,2019
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Outdoor Court Lighting Replacement Plan

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

This is the first year for our outdoor court lighting replacement plan. All projects are new additions to the plan, but are replacements of existing
lighting. We submit the following replacement plan for the budget.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$115,000
Includes Ameren
incentive/rebate

New plan.

Lindsey Tennis
Courts

2021

$180,000

New plan.

Dodds Soccer
additional lighting
for 3 middle fields

(4 poles)

2022

$50,000

New plan.

Hessel Tennis,
VBall, & Pickleball

Courts

2023

$175,000

New plan.

Dexter Field
Replacement of
existing wooden
poles and HID

fixtures

2024

$60,000

New plan.

Spalding Tennis

2025

No estimate at
this time

New plan.

Zahnd baseball
fields - converting

to LED

Additional plan notes:
• This replacement plan includes LED lighting on outdoor athletic sites only.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 20 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: January 10,2019
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Playground Replacement Plan
CC: Nate Massey, Andrew Weiss, Bridgette Moen, Bret Johnson

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

The District owns 33 playgrounds, many with multiple features. Our replacement rotation has been over 20 years per playground for the past
several years. This plan begins a process to get us closer to replacement every 20 years. One or two playgrounds will need to be replaced each
year to keep up with the need. Playground replacement priorities will be evaluated each year and timing of replacement may be changed.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$100,000

Decreased

$100,000 from
previous as City
will fund Bristol.

Bristol1
Morrissey
Spalding

2021

$110,000

Increase by
$10,000 from

previous amount
due to the larger
size of dark PG.

dark

2022

$100,000

Same as

previous plan.

Robeson
Wesley1

2023

$220,000

Increase from

previous plan.
Want to add PIP

to Zahnd and
adding Turnberry

replacement.
Zahnd

Turnberry

2024

$160,000

Increase from

previous
accommodate

rising costs and
add Davidson.

Millage
Davidson

2025

$200,000

New budget year.

Johnston
Mayfair

Additional plan notes:
1. Bristol and Wesley costs not shown as City will finance replacements with Boneyard Creek improvements.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 21 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: January 7, 2019
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 General Roofing Replacement Plan
CC: Bret Johnson, Jameel Jones, Steven Bentz

CHAMPA1GN
PARK DISTRICT

Roofing projects have been a priority for the District for the past few years. In 2015, Garland began a review of roofing conditions throughout the
District and developed a five year plan for replacement priorities. This Capital Project Plan would complete Garland's recommendations in 2021.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$572,000

$346,000 VT
rollover from

2019 plus
increase of

$230,000 for VT.

Dodds Tennis
Center originally

in 2020 to be
moved to 2021.

2021

$464,000

$450,000 Dodds
Tennis Center

move from 2020.
$14,000

Decrease of
original amount
requested for

2021.
Prairie Farm Trolley

and craft barns.

Rotary Shelter at
Centennial Park.

Dodds Tennis
Center move from

2020.

2022

$150,000

Same as

previous plan.

Existing Operations
Building.

2023

Same as

previous plan.

2024

$150,000

Same as
previous plan.

Douglass Annex

2025

$85,000

New budget year

Zahnd concession.

Dodds 4-plex
concession.

Dodd's 3-plex
concession if not
new building by

that time.

Additional plan notes: None

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 22 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: Nov.30,2018
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Scoreboard Replacement Plan
CC: Nate Massey, Jameel Jones, Jimmy Gleason, Katie Hicks, Bret Johnson

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

The following scoreboard replacement plan includes indoor and outdoor scoreboards.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$32,000

Same as previous
plan.

Three boards for
Dodds 3-plex.

2021

$16,000

Same as previous

plan.

Two Boards for

Zahnd.

2022 2023

$11,000

New addition
from previous

plan.

Two Boards for
Douglass Gym.

2024 2025

Additional plan notes:
• The replacement plan does not include "The Cage". We will not be replacing boards there as long as it is leased to others.
• The plan does not include Little League fields (with the exception ofZahnd). Kiwanis and Little League are responsible for replacing those

field's scoreboards.

• Leonhard Recreation Center scoreboards should operate well beyond the next ten years.
• Zahnd football field scoreboard was replaced in 2018.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 23 APPENDIX B



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: Dec. 12, 2018
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Seal Coating and Line Striping Fund Plan
CC: Bret Johnson

Nearly annually, there is a recurring capital need to maintain District parking lots and other asphalt areas with sealcoating and subsequent line
striping.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

Dropping the
$41,700 listed in

the previous plan.

2021

$42,300

Same as

previous.

2022

$46,000

Same as
previous.

2023

$55,000

Same as
previous.

2024

$30,100

Same as

previous.

2025

$32,100

New budget year.

Additional plan notes:
• Priority areas will be determined annually.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 24 APPENDIX B



CHAMR^IGN
PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: January 10,2019
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Sholem Mechanical Equipment Improvements Plan
CC: Bret Johnson, Jameel Jones

Funding is needed for replacement and improvement of mechanical equipment associated with the filter building at Sholem. The requested
components are necessary for the health and safety of visitors.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020
Capital &
Operating

$76,000

New Plan.

$58,500 to
replace filter sand

and laterals.

$10,500 to install
Variable Flow

Device.

$7,000 for pump
rebuild from

operating budget.

2021
Operating

Budget
$10,000

New Plan.

$5,000 for C02
feeders.

$5,000 for
professional

services C02
feeders from

operating budget.

2022 2023 2024 2025

Additional plan notes:
1. Some plan improvements above may be funded through the facility's operational budget.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 25 APPENDIX B



MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: Dec. 3, 2018
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Soccer Goal Replacement Plan
CC: Nate Massey, Jameel Jones, Jimmy Gleason, Bret Johnson

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

Sport complex soccer goal replacement plan.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

Same as previous

plan.

2021

$14,000

Request moved
forward from

2024

Goals at Dodds.

2022

$14,000

Added since
previous plan.

Goals at Dodds.

2023

$14,000

Added since
previous plan.

Goals at Dodds.

2024

Original $14,000
requested to

move up to 2021.

2025

Additional plan notes:
• Dodds Park has various size goals that will have their condition evaluated at the time of order placement and replaced accordingly.
• Neighborhood park soccer goal replacement will be examined periodically. If repairs or replacements are needed, we will purchase those

from the annual "Park Amenities" budget line. All neighborhood park goals were painted over the last two years and inspected at that time.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life
through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.

Page 26 APPENDIX B



Capital_2020-2-Dodds Tennis

Center

PROJECT REQUEST SUMMARY Capital

Request for Fiscal Year Ended: 2020

uBHatlll^Hflfl^lll
^BCTaBBflWfi^BSm^MawBMflMBtUBttBBnmnm^pHHtiiint

New Construction/Equipmenf/Etc.

Maintain Existing

Statuatory/Legai Requirement

Safety/Risk Mitigation

Board Approved Documents/Plans

Other Criteria

0

1

0

0

1

0

Dodds Tennis Center

$112,176.00
Total Costs for both Capital & Operating Budgets

Installation of LED lights in the court area. This project would reduce energy costs, allow
instant on instead of the lights having to warm up and lower the temperature on the
courts with the lights not emitting as much heat as the current metal halide ones. Utility
rebate also available. Recommend using $70,000 allocated for Tennis Center Court
Fans in FYE2021 for this project.

Page 27 APPENDIX B



Champaign Park District
Capital Project Request Form

Step 1: Project Description and Budget Request
Complete if total request is $5,000 or more and useful life is greater than 2 years. Estimated Start Date: 5/14/2019

Fiscal Year Funding is Requested For the Year Ended April 30: j. FYE2020
Project Name (Short Name)
Project Name (Longer, if needed)

Facility/Location of Project: Dodds Tennis Center

DTC LED court lights
Dodds Tennis Cetner LED court lights

Detailed Description of Project (should include justification to support project):
Installation of LED lights in the court area. This project would reduce energy costs, allow instant on instead of the lights having to.
warm up and lower the temperature on the courts with the lights not emitting as much heat as the current metal halide ones. Utility
rebate also available. Recommend using $70,000 allocated for Tennis Center Court Fans in FYE2021 for this project.

Budget

Capital Budget

Architectural & Engineering Design/Consfruction Does** $

Equipment (value is $10,000 or more) $
Building/Park Improvement (value is $20,000 or more) $ _1112,176.00 $ 112,176.00

Operating Budget
Routine Maintenance (occurs annuaily, does not extend life of asset beyond 2 years, below

$10,000 for equipment and $20,000 for building/park improvements) $

Periodic Maintenance (does not occur annually, does not extend life of asset beyond 2 years,
below $10,000 for equipment and $20,000 for building/park improvements) $

Architectural & Engineering costs - construction administration, schematic designs $

Professional Fees (surveys) $

Legal Publication & Notices (for bid notices in paper) $

Technology will fall into Routine/Periodic Maintenance, includes ail IT-related needs such as
hardware/software/network/wireless, servers (if under $10,000) $ - $

Impact to operating budget in current and future fiscal year(s)

How will this project impact ongoing operating costs such as mainenance, repairs, labor, etc.?
What savings or additional costs will result from the completion of this project?
Estimated :to save $29,000 per year in energy costs. ;

" does NOT include schematic designs, master plans, etc. as these are conceptual in nature only.

Rag^t28 APPENI^Q



Project - DTC LED court lights
Capital Project Request Form

Step 2: Project Request Criteria & Sign Offs
0| New Construction, Equipment Or Vehicle 1J Replacement or Maintenance of Existing Capital

Ptease select which of the following items are applicable to project requested by entering items from the drop down lists.

1-2=Yes, 0=NoStatuatorv/Legal Requirement

Does this project satisfy a legal requirement to replace/upgrade?
If yes, please site reference

Does this satisfy completion of an item in the ADA Transition Plan?
If Yes, has the item been submitted for review to the ADA Compliance Officer?

if Yes, please obtain signature from ADA Compliance Officer below

Does this project meet ADA Compliance Standards?
If Yes, please obtain signature from ADA Compliance Officer below

Safety/Risk IVIitiflation
Is this a safety risk/concern?

if yes, has this been submited to the Safety Committee for review?

If yes, please obtain signature from Risk Manager

Board Approved Documents/Plans

Does the project address one of the Board/Agency Priorities (Goals)?

If yes, specificy which one

1=Yes, 0=No

0

Does the project meet one
If yes, please identify

? of the strategic goals?

which Strategic Goal (specifically)

SG3

I
.3- Provide parks, amenities and

1
SG3-Lifelong Opportunities

facilities that serve all ages.

Other Criteria

Is this item included on a replacement schedule (included in the Capital improvement Plan)?
Was this item included on the prior year Capital Improvement Plan (6-year)?

Is this a recommendation by a community member/group?

Is grant funding availble for this project?
If yes, has staff applied?
If yes, is there a signed grant agreement?

APPENDIXpggel



If yes, what is the total grant award amount?

Total Score:

Authorizations
E :u

^t^CL GvjEJc 'fg/'t^l
Staff Submitting Request Date Submitted

Please provide copies of estimates and other

supporting documentation when submitted to the

Department Head for review.

Department Head

Signature Not Required

Date Submitted

Risk Manager (as a member of Safety Committee) Date
if request is approved = please provide copy of approved memo submitted

Signature Not Required

ADA Compliance Officer Date
if request is denied = please provide a written narrative as to the reason(s) why

Capital Proritization Committee Approval Date

Approved

Approved

Approved

Denied

Denied

Denied

Approved Denied

Pagwo APPENDIXPBge2



2020-2025 Trail and Park Path Additions Schedule
January 1st, 2019

FYE

2021

202-

202;

202;

202S

2024

2025

Trail/Park

3reenbelt
3ikeway

Morth

campaign
Frail

3reenbelt
3ikeway

3reenbelt
Sikeway

-ower Copper

Slough
3reenway Trail

'owell Park

)odds Park

Cost Estimat<

$195,001

$81,50(

$50,OOC

$65,OOC

$300,OOC

$52,OOC

$264,OOC

Project

Sridge replacement between
Heritage and Kaufrnan Parks.

nstallation of trail connection
'rom the North Champaign Trail
west of Gordan Food Service
crosswalk improvement to
;onnect Heritage Park and
3odds Park across W Bradley
\ve
crosswalk improvement to
:onnect Kaufman Park and

3'Malleys Alley Trail across W
Springfield Ave

nstallation of bridge crossing
;opper Slough to connect the
'ipeline Trail and Porter Family
'ark.

nstallation of internal path
;onnection between existing

lathway system to existing
esidential walk.

iternal paths to connect
3reenbelt Bikeway, soccer fields,

ind existing parking.

Justification

Sontinual maintenance/safety concerns. Maximize

surrent improvements of Greenbelt Bikeway
3onnection Path project. Will require coordination
with IDOT/Rail. Professional services will be needed.
connection was never completed from documentation

sreated in 1997. Recommended in the 2011
Champaign Trails Plan. An additional $2,000 will be
added to the operating budget for professional fees
•elated to the project.

recommendation of CPD Trails 5 Year Action Plan to
mprove safety of the pedestrian crossing. Will require
;oordination with City of Champaign. Professional
iervices will be needed.
recommendation ofCPD Tra;7s 5 Year Action Plan to
mprove safety of the pedestrian crossing. Will require
:oordination with IDOT. Professional services will be
leeded.
:lroposed initially in 2012 to improve connectivity to
'orter Family Park. Recommended in the 2011
campaign Trails Plan. Preliminary design
locuments complete. Professional services for final

;onstruction documents and permitting will be
leeded.
tecommendation of CPD Internal Paths Study to
icrease access to Powell Park which is limited due to
ack of frontage. Professional services will not be

leeded.
tecommendation of CPD Internal Paths Study to
icrease accessibility to soccer fields and existing
larking. Should be coordinated with prospective
)odds soccer fields improvements.

Total $1,007,500

Notes:

1. In order to maximize professional services hours and increase the chance for a competitive bid, the bridge replacement project

between Heritage and Kaufrnan Park in the Greenbelt Bikeway could be combined with the existing scope of the Greenbelt
Bikeway Connection Path project, which is also currently scheduled for FYE 2020.

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

Page 31 APPENDIX B



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joe DeLuce and Andrea Wallace
FROM: Daniel Olson
DATE: Dec. 3, 2018
SUBJECT: FYE 2020 - 2025 Vehicle Replacement Plan
CC: Jameel Jones and Bret Johnson

The following is the suggested replacement schedule for the district's fleet vehicles. Barring unforeseen circumstances, fleet vehicles are
replaced every 10 to 12 years, based upon age, repair history, mileage and appearance. The vehicle fleet is evaluated twice a year and
changes to priorities may occur.

Total
Requested

Change
from

Previous

Notes

2020

$75,000

Reduced from
$230,000

#22 Truck (0)
#64 Dump Trk. (0)

2021

$120,000

Reduced from
$245,000

#21 Van (A)
#58 Truck (0)
#62 Truck (0)
#39 Truck (0)

2022

$152,000

Reduced from
$300,000

#55 Bucket Trk. (0)
#47 Truck (0)
#67 Truck (0)
#48 Truck (0)

2023

$193,000

Reduced from
$300,000

#25 Mini Bus (R)
#38 Truck (0)
#52 Truck (0)
#65 Truck (0)
#18 Truck (0)

2024

$165,000

Increased from

$155,000

#23 Box Truck (R)
#12 Truck (0)
#27 Truck (0)
#68 Truck (0)
#35 Truck (0)

2025

$157,000

New Request

#45 Stake Bed (0)
#16SUV(R)
#29 Truck (0)
#31 SUV (R)

Additional plan notes:
• All vehicles listed above are replacements.
• The large MTD bus replacement is not shown on this plan and will warrant a separate agreement led by Executive Director.
• Although specific vehicles are suggested for replacement, the entire fleet will be evaluated twice a year and changes will be made

based on need.

• For specific vehicle make and model, please refer to Vehicle Inventory.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through positive experiences in parks, recreation, and
cultural arts.

Page 32 APPENDIX B



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 11, 2019

SUBJECT: Zahnd Park ADA Pathways Bid Award

Backaround
As part of FY 18-19 Capital Projects $290,500 is budgeted for Zahnd Park ADA Pathways,
which includes accessible concrete paths throughout the park, with localized areas of grading
and drainage improvement along the path, as shown in the attachment.

Prior Board Action
March 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting—Board approved 2019 Capital Budget.

Bid Results
Sealed bids were opened 10:00am on March 11, 2019 with bid results as shown:

Bidding Contractor

A&A Concrete

Feutz Contractors

Mid-lllinois Concrete

Duce Construction

Stark Excavating

Bid ($)
186,214.24

198,398.85

217,648.50

219,721.00

224,347.00

Budget Impact
The budget for Project Number 180002 is $290,000.

Recommendation
Staff recommends awarding the construction contract to A&A Concrete in the amount of
$186,214.24 and authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a contract for the work.
Timeline— start construction in March/April, with project completion in July/August 2019.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Joe DeLuce
Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 6, 2019

SUBJECT: FY19-20 Garment Bids

Background
In order to be fiscally responsible with taxpayer money, staff requests bids for garment needs each
year. Items requested each year in the garment bid include staff uniforms, staff garments, volunteer
shirts, program awards, and participant garments.

Prior Board Action
At the March 14, 2018 Regular Board meeting, the Board approved awarding the FY18-19 garment bids
to various vendors in the amount of $36,679.08.

Bid Results
The invitation to bid was published in the News-Gazette. Bids were sent to 19 vendors, including 8 in
Champaign County. We received 10 back, one of which was local. The bids were opened and
acknowledged as being received on February 21, 2019. Staff requested bids for 62 items. The bids
were awarded based on the lowest responsible bid per item. The bid totals below represent the
cumulative bid amounts for all items in which that bidder was the lowest responsible bid

Will Enterprise, Milwaukee, Wl
Sunburst Sportswear, Glendale Heights, IL
Express Press, Springfield, MO
The Lifeguard Store, Normal, IL
Marathon Sportswear, Blue Island, IL
Silkworm, Inc., Murphysboro, IL

$18,478.00
$7,903.29
$3,238.34
$3,060.00
$1,342.50

$601.60

Budget Impact
Appropriate funds have been requested in FY19-20 program budgets for garments.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends accepting bids for garments from the lowest responsible bidder for each item that
meets specifications in the amount of $34,623.73. Will Enterprise in the amount of $18,478; Sunburst
Sportswear in the amount of $7,903.29; Express Press in the amount of $3,238.34; Lifeguard Store in
the amount of $3,060; Marathon Sportswear in the amount of $1,342.50; and Silkworm Inc. in the
amount of $601.60. The quantities bid are approximations only. The purchase order quantity will cover
the actual needs of the District at the time the order was placed and final prices may change, but the
companies awarded provided the lowest responsible bid.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Jimmy Gleason
Sports and Facilities Manager

Jameel Jones
Director of Recreation

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 11, 2019

SUBJECT: Resolution to Purchase Property form Human Kinetics Publishers

Background

Rainer and Julie Martens donated money to purchase the roughly 9-acre Human Kinetics Park

property from the Human Kinetics Publishing Company. The Park District is currently leasing the
property. Human Kinetics Publishers will retain a parking lot adjacent to their office; in order to
purchase the park property without the parking lot a minor replat was necessary. Last week the

plat was delivered to the county by Chicago Title Insurance Company, allowing for the real

estate transaction to go ahead. Since the Park District is entering into a real estate transaction,

a Board resolution to do so is required.

Prior Board Action

No prior action has been taken.

Budaet Impact
Rainer and Julie Martens donated $400,000 for the property purchase.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving a resolution prepared by the Park District's Attorney to purchase

property from Human Kinetics Publishers. It's worth noting that the County has not yet issued

the (new) legal description or Permanent Index Number (PIN) which is to be included in the
resolution, but as soon as the information is made available, it will be incorporated into the

resolution.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Joe DeLuce

Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District is a municipal corporation governed by a
Board of Commissioners pursuant to the Illinois Park Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1 -1, etseq.; and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District's principal address is 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District is interested in purchasing from Human
Kinetics, Inc., and Human Kinetics, Inc. is interested in selling to the Champaign Park District an
area which the Champaign Park District is currently leasing from Human Kinetics, Inc. for
Champaign Park District activities; and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District has been awarded a grant from the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for a portion of the purchase price of the real estate; and

WHEREAS, in light of the conditions and circumstances at the premises, it has
been necessary for the Champaign Park District to work with the City of Champaign, Illinois to
complete a minor replat of the real estate; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to that minor replat, the real estate to be acquired by the
Champaign Park District as Human Kinetics Park is legally described as follows:

(insert legal)

(Permanent Index Number: _); and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners has determined
that acquisition of the real estate is in the best interests of the Champaign Park District for use as
open space pursuant to the grant by the IDNR and for the construction of a new multi-purpose
facility thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners has through the
aforementioned re'citals and findings determined that it should purchase the above-described real
estate upon terms and conditions suitable for the purposes of the Champaign Park District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DECLARED and RATIFIED that the
Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners hereby FINDS that the real estate legally
described as follows:

(insert legal)

is necessary and useful for the purposes of parks and other park district related purposes and
activities, and that such real estate shall be acquired from Human Kinetics, Inc. for the sum of
FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($400,000.00), subject to applicable credits and other
related matters usual and customary in connection with the purchase of real estate within

836241vl



Champaign County, Illinois, and further FINDS that acquisition of the real estate shall be for the
benefit of and in the public interest served by the Champaign Park District.

Approved by the Board of Commissioners of the Champaign Park District this
day of _, 2019.

APPROVED:

Craig W. Hays, President

ATTEST:

Cindy Harvey, Secretary

-2-



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 11, 2019

SUBJECT: Authorization to Apply for Recreation Trails Program Grant and Illinois
Bicycle Path Grant

Backaround

Through public outreach and needs assessment surveys, patrons have identified the Greenbelt

Bikeway Trail disconnect between Kaufrnan Park and Heritage Park underneath 1-72 as a top

priority to address. Clark-Dietz Engineering was hired to address the Greenway Bikeway Trail

connection. In January of this year Illinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) announced

grants opportunities for trail projects. There are two (2) available grants worth pursuing; to

increase our chances of award—with one grant or the other—staff recommends applying for

both. The maximum award for either grant is $200,000 in the form of reimbursement once

project costs are presented. IDNR will not award both grants, but if one grant is indeed

awarded, IDNR will chose which one. This year the Recreation Trails Program (RTP) has $1.5

million available for grants, and the Bike Path Grant (BPG) has $12.1 million available.

Prior Board Action

March 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting—Boar6 approved 2019 Capital Budget for schematic
design and preliminary engineering.

Budaet Impact
The (pending) FY19-20 budget for Project Number 190006 is $750,000.

Recommendation

Staff recommends authorizing staff to apply for the Recreation Trails Program Grant and Illinois

Bicycle Path Grant and the Board President's signature on the respective Financial Certification

Statements.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Joe DeLuce
Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Recreational Trails Program Form RT/DOC-5
(Please Type or Print in Ink)

Financial Certification Statement

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name: Champaign Park District

Project Title: Greenbelt Bikeway Trail Connection

As the individual duly designated to represent the Champaign Park District_ (Sponsor), I do hereby

certify that the information presented in this grant application is true and correct. I do further certify that the project,

if approved for funding, will be completed in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Recreational Trails

Grant Manual and that the Champaign Park District (Sponsor) has the financial resources to

initially fund 100% of the proposed project costs within the time frame imposed by the Illinois Department of Natural

Resources for project execution prior to receiving grant reimbursement. Failure to complete said project within the

specified time frame could be cause for project termination. In addition, failure to complete a project or withdrawal

of a project due to lack of performance, insufficient funds or change in recreation priorities by the applicant shall

result in the ineligibility of the project applicant for IDNR grant assistance consideration in the next two (2)

consecutive grant cycles.

Acquisition and Development Projects

It is understood that the project should be completed within the timeframe established in the project

agreement and the reimbursement request must be submitted within one year of the expiration date.

Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor forfeiting all project reimbursements, and

relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The Champaign Park District _ (Sponsor) hereby further certifies that 1) it will indemnify, protect

and hold harmless the State of Illinois, Department of Natural Resources and its representatives from any and all

liabilities, costs, damages or claims arising as a direct or indirect result of the actions and/or omissions of the

Champaign Park District _ (Sponsor) or its representatives in the construction, operation or

maintenance of the above referenced project, and 2) that adequate public notice was given and local approval solicited

on the proposed project and 3) that the facility will be operated and maintained in an attractive and safe manner, and

open and available to the public without regard to race, color, sex, national origin, age, disability or place of residence

in accordance with provisions of IDNR trail grant program regulations.

This Certification Statement was duly acted upon and adopted by the Champaign Park District (Sponsor) on the

^13_ day of March _ (month), 2019 _ (year)

Craig W. Hays
Name (printed / typed)

Attested by:

Cindy Harvey, Board Secretary Signature

Date: Park Board President
Title

Page 26 of 63



Illinois Bicycle Path Grant Program BP/DOC-5
(Please Type or Print in Ink)

Financial Certification Statement

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name: Champaign Park District

Project Title: _Greenbelt Bikeway Trail Connection

As the individual duly designated to represent the _ Champaign Park District (Sponsor), I do hereby

certify that the information presented in this grant application is true and correct. I do further certify that the project,

if approved for funding, will be completed in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Illinois Bicycle Path

Grant Manual and that the Champaign Park District (Sponsor) has the financial resources to

initially fund 100% of the proposed project costs within the time frame imposed by the Illinois Department of Natural

Resources for project execution prior to receiving grant reimbursement. Failure to complete said project within the

specified time frame could be cause for project termination. In addition, failure to complete a project or withdrawal

of a project due to lack of performance, insufficient funds or change in recreation priorities by the applicant shall

result in the ineligibility of the project applicant for IDNR grant assistance consideration in the next two (2)

consecutive grant cycles.

Acquisition and Development Projects

It is understood that the project should be completed within the timeframe established in the project

agreement and the reimbursement request must be submitted within one year of the expiration date.

Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor forfeiting all project reimbursements, and

relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The Champaign Park District (Sponsor) hereby further certifies that 1) it will indemnify, protect

and hold liarmless the State of Illinois, Department of Natural Resources and its representatives from any and all

liabilities, costs, damages or claims arising as a direct or indirect result of the actions and/or omissions of the

Champaign Park District _ (Sponsor) or its representatives in the construction, operation or

maintenance of the above referenced project, and 2) that adequate public uotiue was given, and local approval solicited

on the proposed project and 3) that the facility will be operated and maintained in an attractive and safe manner, and

open and available to the public without regard to race, color, sex, national origin, age, disability or place of residence

in accordance with provisions ofIDNR Illinois Bicycle Path grant program regulations.

This Certification Statement was duly acted upon and adopted by the Champaign Park District (Sponsor) on the

13 day of March (month), 2019 (year)

Craig W. Hays
Name (printed / typed)

Attested by:

Cindy Harvey, Board Secretary Signature

Date: Park Board President
Title

25



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 11, 2019

SUBJECT: Human Kinetics Park Intergovernmental Agreement with City of Champaign

Background

A number of parks in north Champaign intersect with the Boneyard Creek and the City's
ongoing effort to mitigate its stormwater flooding. At the April 11, 2018, Regular Board Meeting,
Assistant City Engineer Eleanor Blackmon and City Engineer Dave dark, along with John

Dabrowski of Farnsworth Group presented the City's Boneyard Creek North Branch

Improvement Project, which extends along the creek from Neil Street to University Avenue.

Since then, City and Park District staff have coordinated the design effort when needed and

addressed short-term construction issues. Last month the City presented a draft Human

Kinetics Park intergovernmental agreement for review.

Prior Board Action

No prior action has been taken.

Budget Impact
The budget impact is contingent on the final negotiated terms of the intergovernmental

agreement.

Discussion

Staff is soliciting Commissioner's comments regarding the attached draft Intergovernmental

Agreement with the City of Champaign for Human Kinetics Park. Additionally, staff is asking for
consensus and direction on the agreement in order to approve at April 2019 Regular Board

Meeting.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Joe DeLuce
Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF FACILITIES

AT HUMAN KINETICS PARK
(INCLUDING A STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITY)

(CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT - CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS)

This Intergovernmental Agreement is entered into this _ day of_,2019

by and between the City of Champaign, Illinois, a Municipal Corporation ("City"), and the

Champaign Park District, a Municipal Corporation ("Park District"), collectively referred to as

the "Parties".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City and Park District are body politics and corporate of the State of Illinois and

authorized to enter into an intergovernmental agreement pursuant to Article VII of the Illinois

Constitution of 1970 and Section 1 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, for

the benefit of both entities; and

WHEREAS, Human Kinetics Park was established by the Park District at 1501-}^ North

Market Street; and

WHEREAS, in 1997, the City and Park District entered into an Intergovernmental

Agreement for the Maintenance and Use of Property Adjacent to the Boneyard Creek Channel

(Not Including Stormwater Detention Facilities); and

WHEREAS, the 1997 agreement established that the City intended to acquire the Boneyard

Creek Channel and adjacent property in order to perform chaimel improvements and channel

maintenance; and

WHEREAS, the 1997 agreement established that the property adjacent to the channel was

necessary for said City purposes and was also available for other compatible park purposes,



including, but not limited to, recreation, non-motorized transportation and ornamental

landscaping and opensp_ace; and-

WHEREAS, the City intends to construct the Boneyard Creek North Branch Improvements

Project (the Project) upon the City-owned property along the Boneyard Creek between

University Avenue and Neil Street, including a connection to the adjacent Human Kinetics Park

north of Walnut Street; and

WHEREAS, the Project at and near Human Kinetics Park includes the construction of

stormwater management improvements including Boneyard Creek reconstruction, creek bank

stabilization, dry stormwater detention, storm sewers, an overlook, benches, outcrop stone, and

native and traditional landscaping; and

WHEREAS, the Project includes the retrofit of an existing detention basin at Human Kinetics

Park to provide a stopping point along the Boneyard Creek trail, including construction of an

overlook; and

WHEREAS, the improved Human Kinetics detention basm will be primarily on Park District

property, the outlet to the basin will be on City owned property, and the overlook will be on the

property line; and

WHEREAS, in addition to providing a stopping point along the Boneyard Creek trail, the

detention provided by the Project at the improved Human Kinetics detention basin and the

downstream Bristol detention basin provide 100-year detention for the watershed, including the

proposed IVtartens Center improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City and Park District wish to set forth their understanding as to how

stormwater improvements will be constructed in the Human Kinetics Park and which body



politic owns the improvements after construction and which is responsible for future

maintenance and rehabilitation of the improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City and Park District find that the terms of this Agreement will allow ease

of administration and of the future operation and maintenance of Human Kinetics Park and the

adjacent section of the Boneyard Creek trail in the Project area; and

WHEREAS, the City requires suitable authority or conveyance(s) from the Park District on a

portion of Human Kinetics Park for the puipose of reconstruction of the existing detention basin,

construction of the concrete overlook partially on Park District property, and the installation of

landscaping; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Park District and City agree as follows:

Section 1. Boneyard Creek North Branch Improvement Project. The City will be

responsible for the design, construction and installation of all Project improvements within the

Project Area, including those located at and near Human Kiaetics Park. The Project in the

vicinity of Human Kinetics Park includes the construction ofstormwater management

improvements including Boneyard Creek reconstruction, creek bank stabilization, dry

stomrwater detention, storm, sewers, an overlook, benches, outcrop stone, and native and

traditional landscaping, all of which will be installed by the City substantially in accordance with

the approved final plans and specifications for the Boneyard Creek North Branch Improvements

- Phase D, Project No. 14230900-53010-0745.

Section 2. City Responsibilities. As part of this Agreement, the City will be responsible for

the following items:



• Design, construction, installation and funding of all the Project improvements including

those located within Human Kinetics Park, as described in Section 1 of this Agreement

and shown in Exhibit A.

• Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of all hardscape, specifically, the concrete

overlook with benches near the north end of Walnut and the southwest comer of Human

Kinetics Park. Hardscape also includes outcrop stone installed by the Project.

• Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of the detention basin outlet, including

outcrop stone, on City owned property east of Walnut Street.

•_Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of the traditional plantings on the south side

of the overlook.

• Installation, maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of a trash can and recycling can

adiacent to the concrete overlook, including trash and recycling collection.

• Snow removal and goose dropping removal on the concrete overlook and approach

sidewalk from the Boneyard Creek trail. Such maintenance shall be performed at the

same level as provided for the adjacent Boneyard Creek trail.

Section 3. Park Disb-ict Responsibilities. As part of this Agreement, the Park District will be

responsible for the following items:

•_Post-construction ownership of, maintenance and rehabilitation of the detention basin,

including the portion of the detention basin on City owned property. Maintenance and

rehabilitation includes erosion repair and tree, native vegetation, and turf maintenance

and rehabilitation.

• Funding, design, installation and maintenance of dog waste bag holders, signs, etc. at the

Park District's discretion.



Section 4. Temporary Construction Easement. The Park District, for and in consideration of

ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, in hand paid, and the

conditions and agreement hereinafter contained, hereby gives, grants, and conveys to the City of

Champaign, Illinois, a municipal corporation, a temporary easement, privilege, right and

authority to work, erect, construct, install and/or lay all of the improvements detailed in Section 1

of this Agreement on the Park District land commonly known as Human Kinetics Park and

conduct all other activities necessary to complete the construction of the Project.

Section 5. Permanent Easement. The Park District, for and in consideration of ONE

DOLLAR ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, in hand paid,, and the conditions

and agreement hereinafter contained, hereby gives, grants, and conveys to the City of

Champaign, Illinois, a municipal corporation, a perpetual easement, privilege, right and authority

to erect, construct, install and/or lay all of the concrete overlook improvements detailed in

Section 1 of this Agreement on the Park District land commonly known as Human Kinetics Park.

Thereafter the City may use, operate, inspect, repau-, maintain, and replace the improvement.

The Park District will have the opportunity to participate in any design processes that the City

conducts for future improvement rehabilitation or replacement and the Park District will have the

right to approve the plans before the bid process and construction begins.

Section 6. Indemnification. Notwithstanding any other term of this Agreement and

regardless of any insurance obtained by the Park District for the benefit of the City, the Park

District hereby waives, releases and shall protect and defend the City and acknowledges that the

City shall not be liable for, and the Park District shall indemnify and hold the City (including all

of its agents, officers and employees) harmless from any loss, liabilities, damages, suits, actions,

claim, demands, expenses, attorney's fees, and costs of every kind and nature incurred by or



asserted or imposed against the City or its agents, officers and employees during or after the

completion of the Project arising out of or in connection with any use, non-use, possession,

occupation, existence, condition, operation, design, construction, maintenance, or management

of or on or in connection with the Park District maintained portion of improvements by reason of

any accident, injury including death, or damage to any person or property however caused, other

than by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City or its officers, employees or agents.

In a like manner, the City shall hold harmless, indenmify and defend the Park District and its

commissioners, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers on the same terms as

set forth above in this Section 5 for any and all loss, liabilities, damages, suits, actions, claims,

demands, expenses, attorney's fees, and costs of every kmd and nature incurred by or asserted or

imposed against the Park District or its commissioners, officers, employees, agents,

representatives, and volunteers, or any of them, by reason of any accident, injury including

death, or damage to any person or property however caused, other than by the sole negligence or

willfulness misconduct of the Park District or its commissioners, officers, employees, agents,

representatives, and volunteers during or after completion of the Project arising out of or in

connection any use, non-use, possession, occupation, existence, condition, operation, design,

construction, maintenance or management of or on or in connection with the City-owned and

maintained portion of the improvements.

Section 7. Insurance. The Park District shall maintain, at its sole expense, for so long as this

Agreement remains in effect, a public liability and property damage insurance program which

names the City as an additional insured. This insurance shall be in at least the following

amounts:

$1,000,000.00 combined single limit/bodily injury or death



$300,000.00 combined single limit/property damage

The Park District shall file with the City Clerk a current certificate of insurance evidencing such

coverage at the inception of this Agreement and annually thereafter as such insurance coverage is

renewed. The City shall provide the same coverage on the same terms, which names the Park

District as an additional insured, with suitable extensions and riders as necessary to afford and

confirm such coverage. All certificates of insurance in connection herewith shall be furnished to

the respective Party no later than seven (7) days prior to the commencement date of this

Agreement. Such insurance policies shall not be cajticelled or amended without thirty (30) days

prior written notice having been given to the respective Party. Any such cancellation shall form

a bases for the Party to be indemnified and defended thereunder to obtain a renewal of such

policy or acquire an alternative policy, for which the Party whose insurance has been cancelled

shall reimburse the other.

Section 8. Term, Breach and Termmation. This Agreement shall remain in general effect.

In the event that either Party breaches, defaults in the performance of, or otherwise fails to

comply with this Agreement, the other Party may provide notice of such breach, default or non-

performance and then permit sixty (60) days after the effective date of notice to cure. The failure

to cure shall be a basis for termination. The Parties may otherwise terminate this Agreement by

further mutual agreement between them.

Section 9. Notice. All notices required pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing, and

shall be deemed to have been given on the date and at the time they are sent by certified mail,

return receipt requested, to the respective Party at the addresses set forth below, or at such other

place address as the Parties shall provide to each other in writing. In addition, any such notice



shall be contemporaneously sent by the first class regular U.S. Mail, as well as by e-mail or

facsimile transmission at the address(es) or number set forth below:

City of Champaign Champaign Park District
City Manager Executive Director
102 North Neil Street 706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, Illinois 61820 Champaign, Illinois 61821
E-Mail: E-Mail:

Facsimile Number: Facsimile Number:

Section 10. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned or delegated by either Party

to any subsidiary, successor, partner, employee, agent or affiliate without the prior written

consent of the other Party which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 11. Applicable Law and Venue. The City shall comply with all applicable federal,

state and local statues, rules, regulations, and ordinances with regard to the performance of

carrying out of the terms of this Agreement. In the event of any claim or lawsuit regarding this

Agreement, Champaign County, Illinois, shall be the appropriate venue for such claim or suit.

Section 12. Severability. In the event one or more of the provisions contained in this

Agreement shall be determined by court of law having appropriate jurisdiction to be invalid,

illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be deemed severed from this

Agreement and the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this

Agreement or any other application thereof shall not be affected or impaired thereby, and shall

remain in effect.

Section 13. Waiver. Failure to insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms,

covenants or conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term, covenant or

condition, nor shall a failure to insist upon strict compliance with any right or power at any one

time or times be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of any such term, covenant, condition or

right or power at any other time or times.



Section 14. Counterparts. This Agreement shall be executed in any number of counterparts,

each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

Section 15. Entire Agreement and Amendment. This Agreement and any terms or

specifications attached hereto or otherwise referred to herein constitute the entire agreement

between the Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior or

contemporaneous agreements and understandings either oral or written of the Parties in

connection herewith. No modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in

writing, signed by both Parties and dated after the date hereof.

IN WITNESS of this Agreement, the Parties hereto set their hands and seals and executed this

Agreement the date and year first above written.

CITY OF CHAMPAIGN CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

City Manager

ATTEST:

President

ATTEST:

City Clerk

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR CITY:

Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR PARK
DISTRICT

City Attorney Its Attorney



i^yr C^IMWI\

ss""^^
» J9 J

••UUkjAdB

HUMAN KINETICS
BASIN GRADING
PLAN

C10.01



^r BW^-
GENERAL NOTES

WiROSCAPC'

TWGOIUWMOS
coNTWiCTOR awu.L PMNT. FLAO on STAKE ALL
PAV6MEKT EDOES. WU. LOUTIOhSWUfOR 0£0 UffflS
fORLAMOICAPGARCMITECn REVIEW COOftOWTC
MCCTW 'nW WfTH TrtC USNOCM'COHGHfTCCTAND
mWGATlONCOMTRACIOHIIF ANV1.
WCCONTOCTOft WW. VEfWY «.L OCT»HCBe*ND
QIMENBIONS w me nu.D AND nntw> *NV

SHW.I *»SST cotmuCTOR wrm FIO.O UVOUT,
ALL WRITtSN DIMENSIONS auPtRBCDK AU. SCALEO
DISTANGEdAHOtaMENWONa. 0>MENBIQN3 flHOWM *P

MCK OF CURB, pnopexn' 1110 <
UNLESn OTKERWBE NOTED ON W
WAUt ncomNQ AMO D(P*NS<OM .
UW03UPE SCOPE. SHW.LHEH

WmOlTT LOWtPOTI, PUDCLEB OH POCKFia.
ACCUWTB.V SET R.OW LINE CRADEBATHf PER FOOT
Dt» MINIMUM UM.EM INDJCATED OTHBRWISl; ON •ftC
OIWWMC.
AIL SPOT ELEWDONS SHOWN ON THE tBUUNC PLANTD
an coonmwreowm avit, BNOiwnntDiuwiMaii or
AMY) Aft WEO AS THE SITC suRvEy. BWta ANY
OlSCnePANUea TO THE AHEKTION Of TOELM<EK)C<M'e
MtCMfTECT
RNUH aswovs swi BC tMocrm. EW.HAHO w A
UWOftM PUWE W-m NO ABRUPT CK*NOEa IN THt
auflFACE. SLOreTO RUN UNIFORMLY BETWEEN OWEN
apOTEWAWUB.
VWWlOMMSARBISIIWOiCATBOBICrWIEWmO

ipotffrs.cfUDEaJU.ON3
T>MT Liwanw. BE UNIFORM. crmcR LCVO OR SLOPCO
PEHTHCOfUOIMOI'HNAN&ATANAPpnoPWA're
fULAT>ONWIP TO MUACCNT PAVGWCW*. CUftOa. EOOtS
OSOfUINACG3TmjCTUW:(t
TOPS A? TOEB Of AU. ffl.OPU tMAU. BE ROUNOEO TO
fnoouce *, OW.WH. AND wnmu. Awwuwce WITH
EASEDTItANaiTIOWBETweCN RELATIVELY LEVEL fWEAS
ANDtioras,

ITINO *nus. iNa.uuNa mnM AnuB. SWLL BE
TBUE TO CRftOC WTTHtK ONK (1) INCH WEN TC6TCO WTTH
A TCN 11<t| FOOT ?TR*1QMT EOOC,

t (WLESB INOfCATCD OTHEnwUe ON spEanc

ALLOW]
eOQC. MCBP MIL LEVEL TW3 INCHES klMMUM
BR.OW MULCH LEVEL AT THESE CONOlTIONS.

D MULCH. BTONE AOCnCtWTU; 1 INCH. K.VWt ETTOIH
MULCH TO STAY WELL DO.OW MUACENT
HAROSUPE ELEMENT. KEEP SOIL LEVEL A UMMUM
W TiTOINCHEB flCI.QWTOP OF UmCH.

t. CCCDCD LAW AREAS: y<knh

MTTHCOB

itHcac
TORW.EHAUBt

l INTEUon BftANCWD. DEW

TMATIB1
LANOWAPCAnCHlTGCT. EVCRORBENTnUSAND
SHBUDS SHAU. BE PRUNED OF DEAD WOBnOKEN
OnANCHEB ANOA8 UflCCTCDm-THC lANOBCAPE
•WCHrrecT, ALL PnUNINO WORK SKWiOETOWWITK
HAHOFftUNERBOhH.Y.
1'LAMT mCPCCTCTt ALL I'LANT M^TtWU-B EMALL U!
BUBJeCT Tt) INSPECTION AND APTOOWL THE OIWCR OR
HiaREPnCSOfTA'mcnCGDWEGTHCTWiHTTOnUECT
WWFLANTS WHICH FAU. TOILET THIS INSPECTOk, ALL
tttJCCTCD MATCSUL BHALL BC RUtOTCDrROU THI: OTC
aYTHECONTW.CTOl MBaHTEXievEnonnENTREF.3
*RC MUBURCD mOU THC OROUND TO THE FIRET
LATERW. BRANCH CLOSEST TOTHE TOP. MEIQHTAKUCn
WIBTO OF GTHcn puwra TO apcanco ARCI
BY WE MASS OF WE ttANT NOT TOE VEHV
BfUNCHSC. AtLPUWTMHTCRtM.tHALBG
3UPP11EO WTHINTHE MME UaO*. SONG M'
PRE-OEUVERT,

, r« uNoenioR UWIER *'HT[
ONE (1H1AKC OH WNDi-rtRO Mae.

1 TREES r-r:Twai;)STAf(CT BTMER
BlDCQfTnCB

d. DEciDuounTREE«as-onanE*ref»:TMTCCO)
OTAKcsptnTficiLcoapfrcc

li'TAU.OROHEATCIt; THREE [31
; PER TREE. E06PMXD

• Hcnaicioc: AU. PUMTINO ttcoa
i BAKK on LEW COUPOST wv.w WALL ne

•menTtowiTMA ouu.nv, COMUERCUL cnxac
PFtt-EMCTQENT HCHBiaOE PRIOR TO klULCH
IWMUAOQH PLANTIMSBEOIHALt.BBWCEOOWWI
OnAStFREC PTOOftTO HCROICIDE ftPPllCATION.
PftOVCE CUT SHEET OF HMBICIOE TO UUCUCAPE
ARCHITECT ron Apmow.

WATERED TO IMSURE PROPER ESTABUanUENT. ONCC
PIANT *NO TUW HRC COTABUCHCD, WiTCRINO M*V DC
OECRCMCDBin-mcnAWSANOTUWMuaTNKERBE
AUwwoToonYouTCown.enu.v. rnsouENT
WATCRINO i?iom,o bccownNucopctfiAPpftoxiUATEL^
POUft (<) MtEKa Oft UNTIL W.ANTt ANO TURF HAVE
BECOME SUFFICtENny ESTABUBHEDTOWWtRAW
W*TCRINOONJIN •M MOXBr B»*l».
WATBWiaANDC3T*OLISMMCNT.nANTa*NDTUWAnE
BEINOCimeUBHEDIMAVARIETfOFCONDmOW]. ff
SWH. BE THE CONTO»CTOft3 flESPONiUaiLnv TO
OCTCRMINd
OEEM3 NECESOWf TO EST*Dl.t3H TKE PIANTS;

•OFHIOVTOPK PUWTCDARCU.
1VWBNAL1.AREJUS*REIKI

CONDITION AW AT LCMT BO tSWS WW ]
THE COMPt-ETION OF TWS WORK. THE I
SHALL SUOWTWtTHHt&OlDAOEGWIPDON Of
WTfMODS ANO PROCCOURCT HE I

W UTECUawUftOflAUULVBASISASWBl
PncUECTCONCLiretON.TMEI
pncffccr me pnopcnrr of
W>0 WORKOFOTWCRCQWRACTORa;
PRCUECT STEM FWE (ff DCBRH. COWT
U*TCTI*Ln ANO TOOK ANDOTM1CR (TttMl 0 POSaiK.E
fW * NUT AND ORDERLr Wmm.WE ATAU. TtMU.
PLW DEnraa (LEAVES, mioa). OIRT ANO OEBma SHAU.
BE KWT FftOM HAftO!>C*PUI. DIRT Ct.OOt. ROCKB,
TOiatWUNCHISANDCTC MMOVCD FltOU LAWN
ARGMl -rWcaNTRACTOngtUUALBOBEOlReCTLY
REtpQNsiaLC wn*tL WMvae. MuaEO BY -rue
ACTMHfiS ANOFDR THE tUMLT RB(tlWf»L OF ALL 1WSM
AtC CCBRItt FROM HIS WORK AflC* TO THC CATISTACT10N
OtTHEWIOSCAPeARCMTECT. THE OWNER MAY CLECT
TO RETAIN PWOREBS ANDOR FBW. PAVhtENTlC) UMTIL
anc ciuw-ur CQNOITIO*)» ARB (<CT.

EKH:sffimKKtt'ass».««
OH SITE OR IN IftJRStm, IF AW OUEST10N, FIACB
ROOTOAU. !• AOOVC AM*C?T rtNISH QRADe.

u. nEMcVE*i.LnQpBSTn)MO.NYt.ONonfl»u..Fnou
AROUND Tftum of wee.
REWWE BURIAP FROM TRUW OF THEE WO CUT WAV A
ia- (HA. cmucAnouNO •mtWK.

[REMOVE on CUT wnc B*aner UM.EM
LV DIRECTED BY THE LANDaUPE AftCHITECT.

iBMSKETURBTAlNCDtNTMd
ncoiNH TO now APART cue TO aTnoNOvnuoa.
COU.DBC FIE.TIEO *B WXOGD A.'W tTAKGO y BnECTCO

fLANMCAPEMCIflTCCT.
t WITH ww n.iMeoi*mv roiowiwi

ION. WATER FROM BCIHOM OT PtT UPWkU) ir
POSSIBLE. SEE pCRcaLATioN TCST NOTE nacnw
DO NOT ALLOW AIR PCCKCtB TOFOnM WtCN
BACKflLklNO

SO. DONOTSTWtEOftQUVWmeTftCESUNLBUOIREClED
TO DO SO OY WE IAND»CAPE AnCMTOCT.
EvEnoHEeNmEEaw-moRNnMewiu.ORUNwiuwuj.v
TIOHTtHGARCOfanidWILLBERGJIICTItO. IP AW
QUESTION. FORWWOPICTURES TO LWflBCAPE

ITODeUVCWTOOlTC.
; kWCMIWEEXWVATED (I.E. WOER)

I SHW.L SCWWY XLL SIOEB OF ftTWTO
HAND CP*OE TO AVOID SOIt. QLABNOi

la. rdcomw»N Tear OF PLANTINO PITS oixceoN-ure,
DISCUSS NEED Fonpencom-noNTi^DS) mm
UNOacwc ARCHTCCT proanTO runnws Tneea
EACH STE SQL PnaFtLE IS DVFERKW.
UUICWNQ; *U INDn'IDUH. mEE3 AND TMt3n WATCTITO
RINO BAfllM SMAU BB UULCHBCt WITH aPCWlCO MULCH
ATArktN. DEPTH. FOLLOWPnOPeRTCCHNmUCAMiOO
KCH yiOWhiULCH TO REOTA(UfNSTTOUW OfTOE£

AncnntCTonniDafEanwnoNS WRAP Tnee
aplRAU.YWITHAPPHOvroi
MOT L£BETW»H«" WIDE.
tUfTABLtCORDATTHE
INTGRWU.

SUES
nHEFtHLOWNHTOCI:

fa*70RBM)JffOR
U.PURCW3C

INSTALL PER UANUFHCTUNEn, AND FtL CACM <MTO
WATER IUMBUHTELV AFTER PIANTINO WATER1MGIUOS
MfcMAItt PKWhH I T 0- ItibfcNU LJSfcH/OWNfcWCUENT Af
TWE COMHET10N DF THE BO DAY WAftfUNTC. D6CIDUOUS
(SHAOC AND ORNAMENTAL) TORES U<" TO T; ONE n*Q;

tVMS. CVEnOREENAt

nma.!
WE PUWTOPECIFieO 13 NOT AVAILABLE, ReUUBHTS FOR
AWSOt/Al Of SUBSTmjTE PLANT MATERIAL SHALL
IKCLUOCCGMt.lONANODOTAWICALNW.CgANOlllICOF
SUOaTrtUTCMATEftUU., ONLY THOSE SUBST1TUTON3 Of
*T LEAST EQUWALEMT OIZE AND MAV1NO GSSENTI*L
CHARACTERIITIKl CtMILAR •
SPECIRCOUATERIUWIU.

0*0 ft
tREES:4' ONE

EVERCKEENTREePUW1W?Te3, WHEN DIRECTED TO
BY THE LANOBWE ARCtltTECT, QUY1NO W40STAKIMO
3KM.L FOLLOW THE BU.CWOUCEUnea:

*. PfW/IOEUOUJOEWRE. PROTECTIVE HOtG
SLEEVE AND r HT, MINIMUM -T METU. STAKea
DWvENIMTO TNE OffOUNO 80 TW*T PLATC IB
fl&cwnwHotuot

[KH * p('cicyoy3_wiugj'yynNo.NOTci:

M, WKWITOWATEniMMEDWTCl.VFQUOWiO
tWMLtATION

St OONOTOREAKWOOTBALLWHILEHANOHNO
W. IFBtB^TtRtALHEMCVEBUnUPwfDW/iNaFWI.1

AttQUNOTOP mw RDOHUU.L IF CONTAINtROED,
LOOSEN HOOT MWB UONIFICANTI.V Arrm RCWVINQ

KWFE ON 4dOBB TO * WPTH OF lyANDCUTUOTTOM
Of n<WT UH33 IK aWHG MWWER WAX PATTEHN.

3W.LL RECCIVG TOC a'.UB MUICH AB LANOOCAPE B£0»
annuo OTOUWNBS H^WTED wrmiM iktMOOw on oftAS3
ABCftS «WO THEtR WATERINO ?MO BASIN SMALL BE
i.wt.cHEowiTnapecriKOMULCMATArwN osnn
FCT.lOWPROPSmKCWUOUEANCOanomiCWf.lUtCH
TO REST AUAINflT TRUNK OF EMfWB.

PLANT SCHEDULE
TOE
ACE'
ACEFAL
AESFIA
BET OUR
GIN PRI
URTUL
NYSBLA
PLAMOR
QUE BIC
QUEMAC
TAX CIS

AESPAV
AMEGRA
CAR FIR
CEREAS
CORPR1
MALPR^

ANNUALS/PERENNIALS
AMSHUB
ASC-TUB
CORZAG
ECHXPA
RUDDEA

CALKAR
SCHTH3
SPOHET

Acer rubrum'Frank Jr.'
Acer aoecharum 'Fan Finsf' TM

Anuculus flava
Brtul* nigra 'Durahuf
Ginkgo blloba 'Autumn Gold'
Urlodundron lullplfcn
NyatBsyIvntlcu
Plotonua x aconFatla •Morton Circle'
Quercus blcolar
Quarcua macrocnrpn
Taxodium dlcttehuro

AaKulin pBvia
Amolonchlarxgnndinorfl'AulumnBrilHmico'
Cnplnua care8nlan« 'Rmsptro' TM
Corcia canadonila
Comua (lorlda 'Chcrohoo PrincBia'
Maluix'PraWftm'

Amsonln hubrichUI
Asdeplu tubgroso
CorsopBi* variidtleui 'Zagnfa'
Echlnacen x 'Pow Wow WUdbflrry'

Rudbocidafutgaodoamil

Junlpcrua horizontalls 'Mint Arcadio'

CalamagroaUa x acullfton 'Kari Focralor'
Schlzachyrium scogsrium TtiB Blun'
Sporobotu* hafrotopln

RodpolntflMnplo
Fall Rusf Sugar Moplo
Ycltow Bucknye
DurahcatRlvwBireh
Autumn Gdd Ginkgo
TullpTmc
Scur Gum
Btdamaltonl London Rnwtroo
Swmp Whlln Oak
Bur Oak
Bold Cypnaan

Rud Buchoya
•Autumn Brilliarca" Smvlcabcny
Atrwlcm Hombttam
Emtorn Rodbud
Charokau Princm* Dogwood
PraWnmCmttAppla

Ariuimw Bltxwdw
BuHarftyMnkwofld
Zayb Thread Laal Conoptia
Pew Wow WlldBniry Conafloww
Doaffl'c Conoflowor

Feattw Riad Grau
LltUo Bluastwn 'The SIUBS'
Prdrt* Dropiood

Rhteorrutoua Tail Feacua

2.5-Col
ZS'Cnl
2.5-Cal
8'HT.

2.5-Cal
2.5- Cfll
2.5'Cal

2.5-Cot
2.5-Ca)

2.5'Cal
2.5-Cat

SB£
S'HT.
8-HT.

1.5" Cal
a-HT.

1,5'Cat
1.5'Cnl

ass.
2B.I
)»>1
IB.]
ia«]
1S»1

zw
Ig«l
2g«l

PCC SIDEWALK 8-1 G"
(SCORE JOINTS SHOWN INDICATE
PICTURE FRAME FINISH)

REMARKS
MulU-slom

Mult^alam

COLORED PCC SIDEWALK8-

: CONCRETE PWE&
PAVEMENT

RUBBER SAFET/ SLTFIFACE

WQQO FIBAR SAFETl'SURFACE

Farnsworth
GROUP

WEST 8RADIEY AVENUE
^lAMPAjGN.IUJNOIS d)821

17)3S2-7<CB/lnfc)®(^.n»m

REMARK?

REMARKS

IV-y'l STONE RETAINtNC WAt.l.S

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

UN ENGINEERING.LTD.
Concultinfl Enolnocfa

wss\
• QQLLARD

ty&E.PLANmHlYHy ss""^;"
•!>-..

;'iV]
!.:,-T-3

BENCH TYPE S

0 TFtASH RECEPTACLE

(^ RECYCLE RECEPTACLE

15EEOUTCROP5CHEOUIEI

Ci(y DrChampatgn. BIlnoiG

Boneyard" North
Branch-PHASE D

DESIGN/DRAWN:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

LEGENDS,
SCHEDULES AND
NOTES-PHASE D

L0.01



?3^AME GRA
r--^-\ f'/iO^i'.

:A*"^,

^-^OW;"

F^6^LC0^
.biS''

^XDIS
FIR (3)

4^.,. N,^.,,.^ s<<lw

M OyrVtft. ^^y,(A^,-A.^";:;

3^ Mc^. ^Uch,^^ A^:-(bA^ ^^^ c:,

p^ ^ -Q^ ^-iA^
^^.^ '^^ ^^ ^^^^r^
-. 7-:,, ..^: ^^^y^^^^^ ^'

'r •^:^:W^\A ^^... -:- 0/3^M^ GRA,
y^. ^'n,^

?ire-

•N^»w^: ^ •~^",:::
^'•^

l'^;';:'-.::^'? k'^^
^•': ''•"••'• -\

^wo
\ ~ ^^ 1p^pi6(.D

s5EE L5 SERIES
r^?^^>

RESTORATION
.PLANS

b^-^.— :/•.:."• i1; ;'./ '•/-'^^'VbiVt^t^
iS '"•• '• '' •'- '^x-^i.^-'-i-f'KSV^^-Si^^3''-~SV^ .•..—".'T;~''~~^"'J~~"'~~~" ""~""~~~'

:/-f'ra ^Wl
'•(••' ! ''' "^

<'i • i.-,i .i~^;"'-~~f-....'?:-'^ "''..,•»•...---..• '"y^y—r- ...' ./f:,y

_^.-4-j..-^.L-f-^L:..l_;'"/7"'7;T .:; \ ^'•.^''^•.•^ •"':^'-~-+'"-.."-'J,^.'
::^^F^^~:1:^^'-:-^^ ; ^~"':'^^''''>It ^.'~-:T-"''<^"":::'

?)?^ii«.^^^^^^.^ —^•a-i.^^^' .-v--";
1?^ -^—.—z—"t ;flm»»"

^^^^:^5yt^

)F//.^ refii^ i \
"le^k ^Wfl

ij^i<w1^ ;$w-/^^,J



CHAMPA!GN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: March 11, 2019

SUBJECT: Bristol Park Intergovernmental Agreement with City of Champaign

Backgroynd
A number of parks in north Champaign intersect with the Boneyard Creek and the City's

ongoing effort to mitigate its stormwater flooding. At the April 11, 2018, Regular Board Meeting,

Assistant City Engineer Eleanor Blackmon and City Engineer Dave dark, along with John
Dabrowski of Farnsworth Group presented the City's Boneyard Creek North Branch

Improvement Project, which extends along the creek from Neil Street to University Avenue.

Since then, City and Park District staff have coordinated the design effort when needed and
addressed short-term construction issues. Last month the City presented a draft Bristol Park

intergovernmental agreement for review; Park District attorney reviewed agreement and it

appears satisfactory.

Prior Board Action

No prior action has been taken.

Budget Impact
The budget impact is contingent on the final negotiated terms of the intergovernmental

agreement.

Discussion

Staff is soliciting Commissioner's comments regarding the attached draft Intergovernmental

Agreement with the City of Champaign for Bristol Park. Additionally, staff is asking for
consensus and direction on the agreement in order to approve at April 2019 Regular Board

Meeting.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Joe DeLuce
Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF FACILITIES

AT BRISTOL PARK
(INCLUDING A STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITY)

(CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT - CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS)

This Intergovernmental Agreement is entered into this _ day of_,2019

by and between the City of Champaign, Illinois, a Municipal Corporation ("City"), and the

Champaign Park District, a Municipal Corporation ("Park District"), collectively referred to as

the "Parties".

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City and Park District are body politics and corporate of the State of Illinois and

authorized to enter into an intergovernmental agreement pursuant to Article VII of the Illinois

Constitution of 1970 and Section 1 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, for

the benefit of both entities; and

WHEREAS, in 1997, the City and Park District entered into an Intergovernmental

Agreement for the Maintenance and Use of Property Adjacent to the Boneyard Creek Channel

(Not Including Stormwater Detention Facilities); and

WHEREAS, the 1997 agreement established that the City intended to acquire the Boneyard

Creek Channel and adjacent property in order to perform channel improvements and channel

maintenance; and

WHEREAS, the 1997 agreement established that the property adjacent to the channel was

necessary for said City purposes and was also available for other compatible park purposes,

including, but not limited to, recreation, non-motorized transportation and ornamental

landscaping and open space; and



WHEREAS, the 1997 agreement established that the development of the property adjacent to

the Boneyard Creek Channel for park purposes is compatible with both the City and the Park

District goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, Bristol Park was established by the Park District at 1300 North Market Street as

a park use licensed by the 1997 agreement on City-owned property; and

WHEREAS, the City intends to construct the Boneyard Creek North Branch Improvements

Project (the Project) upon the City-owned property along the Boneyard Creek between

University Avenue and Neil Street, including the area used by the Park District for Bristol Park;

and

WHEREAS, the Project includes the construction of park improvements for an expanded

Bristol Park including playground and fitness equipment, a 26-foot by 26-foot pavilion, a 10-foot

wide concrete multi-purpose path, a 12-foot wide concrete promenade pathway, perimeter 5-foot

wide concrete sidewalks, a pedestrian bridge over the Boneyard Creek, pavilion and pathway

lighting, a decorative waterfall feature, creek overlooks, benches, turf, native plantings, trees,

trash cans, water fountain, a water hook up, stone columns and walls; and

WHEREAS, the Project also includes the construction ofstormwater management

improvements including Boneyard Creek reconstruction, creek bank stabilization, wet and dry

stormwater detention, storm sewers, a pump station; and

WHEREAS, the City and Park District wish to set forth their understanding as to how park

and stormwater improvements will be constructed in the expanded Bristol Park and which body

politic owns the improvements after construction and which is responsible for future

maintenance and rehabilitation of the improvements; and



WHEREAS, the City and Park District find that the terms of this Agreement will allow ease

of administration and the future operation and maintenance of Bristol Park and the City

stormwater facilities in the Project area; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Park District and City agree as follows:

Section 1. Boneyard Creek North Branch Improvement Project. The City will be

responsible for the design, construction and installation of all Project improvements within the

Project Area, including those located within the expanded Bristol Park area, defined by Bradley

Avenue, Market Street, and Alberta Parkway as shown on Exhibit A. The Project within the

expanded Bristol Park area consists of drainage improvement features, landscape improvements

and various other associated improvements, including the reconstruction ofBoneyard Creek,

construction of wet and dry detention basins, decorative pedestrian bridge, storm culverts, storm

sewers, stormwater pump station, pavement removal and replacement, utility relocations,

sidewalks, multi-purpose paths, lighting, plantiags, retaining walls, water features, playground

equipment, fitness equipment, a pavilion, benches, trash cans, all of which will be installed by

the City substantially in. accordance with the approved final plans and specifications for the

Boneyard Creek North Branch Improvements - Phase D, Project No. 14230900-53010-0745.

Section 2. City Responsibilities. As part of this Agreement, the City will be responsible for

the following items:

® Design, construction, installation and funding of all the Project improvements including

those located within the expanded Bristol Park, as described in Section 1 of this

Agreement.

» Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of all hardscape, including the bridge, all

concrete sidewalk, retaining walls, waterfall, decorative rocks, benches.



® Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of all lighting, including trail lighting,

pavilion lighting, including the cost of all electricity.

» Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of all stormwater and creek facilities,

including storm sewers, stormwater pumps, outcrop stones, creek and pool channel

banks. This includes responsibility for repairing erosion in the channel and pool.

a Rehabilitation and replacement of the pavilion.

® Maintenance, rehabilitation, and replacement of native plantings and trees.

• Maintenance, repair and replacement of drinking fountam and the underground water

valve/coupler near the pavilion, including the cost of the water and the responsibility for

wmtenzing.

® Snow removal on the perimeter sidewalks, the promenade, and the multipurpose trail.

» Cleanup of flood debris.

• Removal of trash and litter in the Boneyard Creek or its wet detention pool adjacent to

the pavilion.

• Funding and installation of interpretive signage relative to stormwater or native

vegetation at the City's discretion and with design collaboration with the Park District.

Section 3. Park District Responsibilities. As part of this Agreement, the Park District will be

responsible for the following items upon Park District concurrence as to the substantial

completion of the Project in the expanded Bristol Park area:

• Mowing, lawncare, maintenance and repair of turf areas.

« Operation and maintenance of the pavilion, excluding pavilion lighting. This includes

management of the pavilion use, including pavilion reservation and rental following

Park District policy.



® Post-construction ownership of, maintenance and replacement responsibility for

playground equipment, fitness equipment, and the surfaces for those areas, with the

exception that shade sail replacement costs are the responsibility of the City.

® Installation and maintenance of park sign(s) at mutually agreed upon location(s).

• Responsibility for waste management consisting of the installation and replacement of

amenities associated with that management such as trash cans, lids, dog waste stations,

dog waste bag holders, signs, etc. including trash collection from trash cans and dog

waste stations. Note that the project will install seven irash cans and seven recycling

cans in Bristol Park.

» Funding, design, installation and maintenance of signage internal to the Park such as

regulatory, directional, and mles signage.

• Funding, design, installation and mamtenance of small landscaped areas at the Park

District's discretion.

• Snow removal, based on Park District policy, on the playground and fitness area

surfaces, within the pavilion, on the creek overlook as well as all sidewalks branching

off the multipurpose trail, promenade, or perimeter sidewalk to serve these areas.

Section 4. Stomrwater Utility Fees. In recognition of the purpose of this Agreement and the

City ownership of the property, in no event shall the Park District ever be obligated for or

assessed any stormwater utility fee or other similar fee or charge regarding the area and park

which are the subject of this Agreement.

Section 5. Indemmfication. Notwithstanding any other term of this Agreement and

regardless of any insurance obtained by the Park District for the benefit of the City, the Park

District hereby waives, releases and shall protect and defend the City and acknowledges that the



City shall not be liable for, and the Park District shall indemnify and hold the City (including all

of its agents, officers and employees) harmless from any loss, liabilities, damages, suits, actions,

claim, demands, expenses, attorney's fees, and costs of every kind and nature incurred by or

asserted or imposed against the City or its agents, officers and employees during or after the

completion of the Project arising out of or in connection with any use, non-use, possession,

occupation, existence, condition, operation, design, construction, maintenance, or management

of or on or in connection with the Park District maintamed portion of improvements by reason of

any accident, injury including death, or damage to any person or property however caused, other

than by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City or its officers, employees or agents.

In a like manner, the City shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the Park District and its

commissioners, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers on the same terms as

set forth above in this Section 5 for any and all loss, liabilities, damages, suits, actions, claims,

demands, expenses, attorney's fees, and costs of every kind and nature incurred by or asserted or

imposed against the Park District or its commissioners, officers, employees, agents,

representatives, and volunteers, or any of them, by reason of any accident, injury including

death, or damage to any person or property however caused, other than by the sole negligence or

willfuhiess misconduct of the Park District or its commissioners, officers, employees, agents,

representatives, and volunteers during or after completion of the Project arising out of or in

connection any use, non-use, possession, occupation, existence, condition, operation, design,

construction, maintenance or management of or on or in connection with the City-owned and

maintained portion of the improvements.

Section 6. Insurance. The Park District shall maintain, at its sole expense, for so long as this

Agreement remains in effect, a public liability and property damage insurance program which



names the City as an additional insured. This insurance shall be in at least the following

amounts:

$1,000,000.00 combined single limit/bodily injury or death

$300,000.00 combined single limit/property damage

The Park District shall file with the City Clerk a current certificate of insurance evidencing such

coverage at the inception of this Agreement and annually thereafter as such insurance coverage is

renewed. The City shall provide the same coverage on the same terms, which names the Park

District as an additional insured, with suitable extensions and riders as necessary to afford and

confirm such coverage. All certificates of insurance in connection herewith shall be furnished to

the respective Party no later than seven (7) days prior to the commencement date of this

Agreement. Such insurance policies shall not be cancelled or amended without thirty (30) days

prior written notice having been given to fhe respective Party. Any such cancellation shall form

a bases for the Party to be mdemmfied and defended thereunder to obtain a renewal of such

policy or acquire an alternative policy, for which the Party whose insurance has been cancelled

shall reimburse the other.

Section 7. Term, Breach and Termination. This Agreement shall remain in general effect.

In the event that either Party breaches, defaults in the performance of, or otherwise fails to

comply with this Agreement, the other Party may provide notice of such breach, default or non-

performance and then permit sixty (60) days after the effective date of notice to cure. The failure

to cure shall be a basis for termination. The Parties may otherwise terminate this Agreement by

further mutual agreement between them.

Section 8. Notice. All notices required pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing, and

shall be deemed to have been given on the date and at the time they are sent by certified mail,



return receipt requested, to the respective Party at the addresses set forth below, or at such other

place address as the Parties shall provide to each other in writing. In addition, any such notice

shall be contemporaneously sent by the first class regular U.S. Mail, as well as by e-mail or

facsimile transmission at the address(es) or number set forth below:

City of Champaign Champaign Park District
City Manager Executive Director

102 North Neil Street 706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, Illinois 61820 Champaign, Illinois 61821
E-Mail: E-Mail:

Facsimile Number: Facsimile Number:

Section 9. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned or delegated by either Party to

any subsidiary, successor, partner, employee, agent or affiliate without the prior written consent

of the other Party which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 10. Applicable Law and Venue. The City shall comply with all applicable federal,

state and local statues, rules, regulations, and ordinances with regard to the performance of

carrying out of the terms of this Agreement. In the event of any claim or lawsuit regarding this

Agreement, Champaign County, Illinois, shall be the appropriate venue for such claim or suit.

Section 11. Severability. In the event one or more of the provisions contained in this

Agreement shall be determmed by court of law having appropriate jurisdiction to be invalid,

illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be deemed severed from this

Agreement and the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this

Agreement or any other application thereof shall not be affected or impaired thereby, and shall

remain in effect.

Section 12. Waiver. Failure to insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms,

covenants or conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term, covenant or

condition, nor shall a failure to insist upon strict compliance with any right or power at any one

8



time or times be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of any such term, covenant, condition or

right or power at any other time or times.

Section 13. Counterparts. This Agreement shall be executed in any number of counterparts,

each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

Section 14. Entire Agreement and Amendment. This Agreement and any terms or

specifications attached hereto or otherwise referred to herein constitute the entire agreement

between the Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior or

contemporaneous agreements and understandings either oral or written of the Parties in

connection herewith. No modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in

writing, signed by both Parties and dated after the date hereof.

IN WITNESS of this Agreement, the Parties hereto set their hands and seals and executed this

Agreement the date and year first above written.

CITY OF CHAMPAIGN CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

City Manager

ATTEST:

President

ATTEST:

City Clerk

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR CITY:

Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR PARK
DISTRICT



City Attorney Its Attorney

10



[\A^V .^/uVfHf
ABBREVIATIONS

ALT
BffUM
8LDG
BW
CMU
COL
CONC
CJ
D6MO
DIA
DIM
EA
ELEC
EG
&J
EXIST
EXP
exr
FOC
FOM
FT
FTG
FURN
GC
GEN
HC
HT
LNDSCP
LOG
MAS
MATT.
MAX
MECH
WIN
MtSC
MTL
MULT
NA
NIC
NO
NOM
NTS
oc
OD

OF
OFCI

OFOI

OPNG
PERP
PH
PRCST
PRELIM
PROJ
PVG
R
RC
REQD
ROW
SCHED
SD
SF
SIM
SPEC
so
SQN
SST
5TD
STOR
STRUCT
T&G
TEMP
TFF
TOC
TOS
TW
TYP
UNO
UTtL
VtF
w/

ALTERNATE
BITtJMlNOUS
BUILDING
BOTTOM OF WALL
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COLUMN
CONCRETE
CONTRACTION JOINT
DEMOLISH, OEMOLmON
DIAMETER
DIMENSION
EACH
EIECTRIC
EQUAL
EXPANSK3N JOINT
EXISTING
EXPANSION
EXTERIOR
FACE OF CONCRETE
FACEOFMASONRY
FOOT. FEET
FOOTING
FURNFTURE
GENERAL COMTRACTOR
GENERAL
HANDICAP
HEIGHT
LANDSCAPE
LOCATION
MASONRY
MATERIAL
MAXIMUM
MECHANICAL
MINIMUM
MISCELLANEOUS
METAL
MULTIPLE
NOT APPLICABLE
NOT IN CONTRACT
NUMBER
NOMINAL
NOT TO SCALE
ON CENTER
OUTSIDE DIAMETER.
DIMENSION
OUTSIDE FACE
OWNER FURNISHED;
CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OWNER FURNISHED;
OWNER INSTALLED
OPENING
PeRPENDICULAR
PHASE
PRECAST
PREUMINARY
PRCUECT
PAVING
RADIUS
REINFORCED CONCRETE
REQUIRED
RIGHT OF WAY
SCHEDULE
STORM DRAIN
SQUARE FOOT (FEET)
SIMILW
SPECIFICATION
SQUARE
SQUARE INCH
STA1NLESS STEEL
STANDARD
STORAGE
STRUCTURE
TONGUE AND GROOVE
TEMPORARY
TOP OF FINISH FLOOR
TOP OF CURB
TOP OF SLAB
TOP OF WALL
T/PICAL
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UTILFTY
VERIFY IN FIELD
wrrn

TONE OUTCROPS SCHEDULE

AY ITEM L.S STONE OUTCROP SCHEOULE
JTCROP!

NO,

2
3

5
-B-

.8

8

-is--

15
.IS
17
-18-

-19

70

.22.

~23~

23
20

28
2B
30

32
_33_
34
38
38

-38.

39

-I.1'.

'S.

U-

_i0_
40
47
-<8

40
so

52
53

.as.

57

-su.

eo-

62
C3

JM
05

"33"

-97-

-58~

.M_

TOTAl

itONE
rrcROP
VPE-1.

238

rONE
rcRoi
fPE2

.2-t-D:
*-<8l



. rU^-.n^^
LEGEND

PCCStDEWAl.KB'&B-
LSCORE JOiNTS-SHOWN 1NDIGATP

"..•..] PICTURE FRAME FMBH]

GOLORED.PCC SIDEWALK 6*

P6RMEWLE CONCWTE PAVBR
PAVEMENT

RUBBER SAFETY SURFACE

WOOD FB»R Sfrere SURUCE

STON6_RETAtNING WALLS

ISEEPUNroRm.E]

^ BtKE LOOP

(Q» TRASH RECEPTACLE

@ R6CYUERECEPTACLE

OUTCRQPKEYEpNOTE
(SEg_OUTCROP.SCHEDULEl

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L1.02)

J; I ;kl ^

v^^,^^^
\'i.
\\. Y.''?.''-.

L1.01



A^?^
PCC SIDEWALK B" & 8"
tSCOR_EJOINTS.SHOWN INDICATB
PICTURE FRAME FINISH)



cW?pH-/Y-
WATER FEATURE GENERAL NOTES

1. CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
D(CAWTE FOR THE WATERFALL

b. INSTALL THE LINER, UNOERLAYMENT AND WATER FEATURE BASE.
c. INSTALL THE STONE RETAINING WALL.
d. INSTALL THE SP1LLWAY AND ALL ASSOCIATED PIPING
o, INSTALL STONE OUTCROPS TO CREATE THE EOOES OF THE WATERFALL FEATURE.
f. INSTALL STONE OUTCROP5 IN THE CENTER OF THE FLAGSTONE STEPPED BASE.
g. INSTALL THE FLAGSTONE STEPPED BASE,

KEYED NOTES®
1. SP)LLWAY#1

[1)EASYPROH"UN1T
(1) EASTPRO 1BL" UNIT, (1) EASYPRO 16R- UNIT.
SPtLLWAY. ELEVATION FOR WATER RELEASE - 715.00
tNSTAU-1-2- THICK FLAGSTONE. PER THE MANUFACTURERS DIRECTIONS. OVER THE TOP OF THE
SPILLWAV TO HIDE IT.
INSTALL AN ?X1trX4" TEE IN THE 8" WATER FEED 70 SERVICE THE SPILLWAY

2. SPILLWAYK2
(2)EASYPR018'UhHTS
(l)EASYPROIflL'UNrr,
(1) EASYPRO 16R" UNn-
SPILLWAY ELEVATION FOR WATER REUEASE 73S.OO
INSTALL 1.2" THICK FLAGSTONE, PER THE MANUFACTURERS DIRECTIONS, OVER THE TOP OFTHE
SPILLWAY TO HIDE IT.
INSTALL AN ItTXKnM" TEE IN THE 8* WATER FEED TO SERVICE THE 5P1LLWAY

3, SP1LLWAYHK)
• (i) EASWRO 2f wrr
• (1) EASYPRO 1SL-UNFT
• (DEASYPROKR'UNrr

SPILLWAY ELEVATION FOR WATER RELEASE 73S.OO
• INSTALL 1-2" THICK FLftGSTONE, PER THE MANUFACTURERS OIRECTtONS, OVER THE TOP OF THE

BPILLWAYTOHlDEtT.
INSTALL AN 1Q"X1[rX-TTEE IN THE 8" WATER FEED TO SERVICE THE SPILLWAY

4. STONE RETAINING WALL
SEE DETAIL B/LZOS
SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS Lt>

5. STEPPED FU^GSTONE BASE; INSTALL 2.3" THICK FLAGSTONE AS THE BASE FOR THE WATER FEATURE.
USE SHEETS OF FU>|GSTONE THAT ARE S- X 2' OR LARGER. RANDOM SIZES ARE ENCOURAGED. UPON
GRADING THE SUBASE lAYOLTT mg PROPDSED AREAS WHERE THE FLAGSTONE WIU. STEP DOWN TO
-THE NEXT- LEVEL HAND CHISEL OR CUT JOINTS BETWEEN THE RAGSTONE SO THAT JOINTS ARE NO
LARGER THAN 1" IN SIZE. USE THE APPROVED BLACK FOAM SAND AND GRAVEL MIXTURE TO FILL ALL
JOINTS UPON APPROVAL OF THE STONE INSTALLATION, REFER TO THE FOLLOWtNO FOR ADDmONAL
INFORMATION.
SEE DETAIL BA.2.02
SEE SPECIAL PROVISION L10

8, WATERFALL WALL STONE EDGE: INSTALLA NATURAL STONE EDGE PER THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND
DETAILS. MAINTAIN A TOP OF STONE ELEVATION A MINIMUM OF 1.5' ABOVE THE STEPPED FLAGSTONE
BASE OF THE WATER FEATURE INFILL ANY JOINTS BETWEEN THE STONES WTTH SMALLER ROCK FROM
BEHIND. SPRAY FOAM ALL JOINTS TO ENSURE THAT WATER WILL NOT PASS THROUGH ANY OF THE
JOINTS.

7. STOME SITTING AREA: STACK THE SLAB ROCKTO REACH AN ElEVATtON OF APPROXIMATELY A' ABOVE
THE STEPPED FLAGSTONE BASE ELEVATION Op THE WATER FEATURE. STONE ELEVATIONS FOR EACH
SLAB SHOULD NOT DtCEED S" IN HEIGHT. STAKE THE AREA PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND REV1EWTHE
LAYOUT AND THE STONE SELECTION WTTH THE LANOSCAPE ARCHn-ECT, AS SOON AS POSSIBLE BBG1N
STEPPING THE STONE DOWN IN ELEVATION TO THE WATERFALL STONE EDGE AS CALLED OUT IN NOTE
?.

8. STONE OUTCROPS IN WATERFALL INSTALL 6 LARGE STONE OUTCROPS WITHIN THE WATER FEATURE.
THIS STONB SHALL MATCH THE WATERFALL STONE EDGE STONE. USE THE APPROVED BLACK FOAM AND
GRAVEL MIXTURE FOR AIL JOINTS BETWEEN THE OLTTCROPS AND WE STEPPED FIAGSTONE BASE.

B. TRANSITION AREA: INSTALL THE WATERFALL WALL STONE EDGE SO THAT THE TOP MEETS THE
ELEVATION OF THE STONE RETAINING WALL. INFILL ANY JOINTS BETlA/EEN THE STONES WTTH SMALLER
ROCK FROM BEHIND. USE THE BLACK SPRAY FOAM ON ALL JOINTS TO ENSURE THATWATER WILL NOT
PASS THROUGH ANY OF THE JOINTS. AS SOON AS POSSIBLE BEGIN STEPPING THE STONE DOWN IN
ELEVATION TO THE WATERFALL STONE EDGE AS CALLED OUT IN NOTE M

10, INSTALL TME FLAGSTONE BASE THROUGH THE BOX CULVERT AT A 1tt SLOPE

11.10- WATER FEED TO SPILLWAYS. INCLUDE THE 10" PIPE AND INSTALLATtON WTTHIN WATER FEATURE
LIMFTS OF WORK IN THE WATER FEATURE PAY ITEM.

13. WATER FEATURE FORCE MAIN VALVE & BOX, <• SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR
ADDITIQMAL IMFORMATtON.

U FORCE MAIN, 4" SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

Farnsworth
GROUP

Ill WEITOMDlEy AVENUE
:HAMJWGNJU]MOG A1B31

17)3Sa.7-IOB/lnh>®r^.com

|r^ UN ENGIMEERING.LTO.
CansuMno EnDlnnnn

W5SI

Ot>i; D.iowBmi

;lty of Chnmpalgn, Illinois

Boneyard - North
Branch - PHASE D

DATE;

DESIGN/DRAWN:

REVIEWED;

nELD BOOK NO.:

01/W01S

MAS

BAS

L1.01.02



^fr^k^

•^,.-*.. ;i.
COLORED PCC SIDEWALK 6'

PERMEABLE CONCRETE PAVER
PAVEMENT

RUBBER SAFET/SURFACE

WQOO FIBAR SAFFTY SURFACE

0 TRASH RECEPTACUi

@ RECYCLE RECEPTACLE

DUTCBQP_KEYEONQTe
ISEEOUTCROPSCHEOUtEl

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L1.03)

Farnsworth
ill WEST iffiADtDfWENUE

XAMPA1CN.IIUNOIS 6IB31
t1713S2.7<Ofl/tof»W»^Nn

UN ENGINEERtNG.LTD.
ContUtUng Enginnoft

W5SI
BBBnmB•r-Ti'^f--1

:—^.ii
ApplW rcoloqknl Swvket, Inc.

CltyofChnmpoianJllinolc

Boneyard - North
Branch - PHASE D

DESIGN/DRAWN:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

HARDSCAPE PLAN -
REACH I

L1.02
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L1.01)



^t^WN

<D

PCS_SIDEWAt.K 6"_A V
LSJ;™E.JO!NT5_SHOWN_INDICATE
PICTURE FRAME FINISHI

(;OLQBED_PCCStDEWALK 6-

PRRMEARLR CnNCRETE PAVER
P/^M^JT

SAFFT/SURFACE

WOOD FtBARJSAFETYSURFACE

STONE RETAINfNGWALLS

DRINKING FQUNTAtN

BENCH TCPE 1

TRASH RECEPTACLE

RECVC1.E RECEFTACLE

QUTCRQP KEYED NOTE
tSEEQUTCROP SCHEDULEl

\ A.A. \ -\\-
SEJ CIVIL PLANS FOR DRAIN TILE CONNECTION

\ \'31^<(^V \

& EXERCISE AREA ENLARGEMENT

Farnsworth
3ROUP

HWEHBRADLEYAVINUE
>tAWWCH,ILUNO)S 61B21

1713S2.7<<OB/lnb(lpt<i,con

UN ENG1NEERINO.LTD.
CDnsuHlno Enoliroora

wss cwoiNcnniKC

BBBIIK'TIT
•r'Tj"^'^
>- V A

S-u-^-3
Applied Cnloqinl Servku, Inc.

D*t*: Ooatplkm

MARKET STREET
ENTRANCE ENLARGEMENT

"u.a.iumcvrErr -n

CHyofChompoign.nnnols

Boneyard - North
Branch - PHASE D

PCC StOEWALK,
DETAIL -VL2.01

TRASH tiRECYCUEfiECEPTACLE
DETAIL 1/LZ.09

3AT&

3ES1GN/ORAWN:

REVIEWED:

HELD BOOK NO.:

01/15/2018

JLH

BAB

HARDSCAPE PLAN -
REACH I
ENLARGEMENTS

ALBERTA PARKWAY
ENTRANCE ENLARGEMENT

L1.02.01
PROJECT NO.:



^tf^- ^U/^-

PCC SIDEWALK B"&.6-
(SCORE JOINTS SHOWN INDICATE
PICTURE^RAMEFtNtSH)

Farnsworth

^^^•^s.^
ASH a RECYCLE RECEPTACLE ./'^ '/• 'v%'

7> ^9?.?f-^?9J??^

Boneyard " North
Branch - PHASE D

HARDSCAPE PLAN -
REACH I
ENLARGEMENTS

L1.02.02
PLAYGROUND AND STREAM CROSSING ENLARGEMENT



LEGEND

PCCSIOeWAlKC-Sfl*
ISCORE JOINTS SHOWN INDICATE
PICTURE FRAME FINISH]

STONE RETAtNJNGWALLS

DRINWNG FOUNTAIN

^ 9!K6LQOP

(Q( TRASH RECEPTACyE

^ RgyCl^ RECEPTACLE

OUTCROP KEVeo NOTE
(seEouTCRopscHeouun

Farnsworth
GROUP

ill WEST reADLEYAV&UE
:H*MMCMJLUNDU il821
!17)3S2.740a/Wo®t^^wn

UN ENGINE6RING.LTD,
EHQlFWBFB

W5SI
ss""^;w
L.:HHylll^riB

^K]
DW: OtnnoUon,

City oE ChampolBn. lHinob

Boneyard - North
Branch-PHASE D

DATE:

DES1GN/DRAWN:

REVIEWED:

FIEU3BOOKNO.;

01f15/'201S

JLH

BAD

HARDSCAPE PLAN.
REACH I

L1.03
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET LI .02)





/^frWm^,

Farnsworth

1?"%-eBE-MAC'(1)
O)AME GRA^ ^—^"--rr^K

^ ^
v\ ^ ,w^^-^.^..^~-zz~^ \~

—Q,-

^EEEEEB3S^S^y^^r^'^^^'H^S^^i
iS^t^r-—. -^^-^— L3.01



/Wf-^1^,£>r-

ECHXPA(18)
+/K AMSHUB(S)

RUDDEA(H)

(ZO)RUDDEA vEw:^^i::
(21)SPOHET •/'••;;'^
(19)SCHTH2 "G.^UL^
(27)ECHXPA 'S-;^-'^:','^

^•^•::.:::^;-:?^'^:^';;,:

(14)AMS HUB ;.;;;,',
(SO)RUDDEA :.;;.,:..'.ASC TUB(20)

AMSHUB(13) -^
ASC TUB (22)

BRISTOL BASIN PLANTING ENLARGEMENT

s

(9)CAL KAR
(9)JUN 2ER

(26)COR ZAG

Farnsworth
3ROUP

n WEST BRADlff AVENUl
rtAMPAIGN, UtNOIS A1S3)
17l35;.740fl/Wo»(.w.£B[n

nfllmr*) Mhtod. 1 Su>wp»i I Ictontun

UN ENGIHEERING.LTD.
ConauNlna Englnaer*

W5SI
BBBtlTW^i7^

•BuUL'ArfB
AppW DnloginlSwvXM, Inc.

^]

CltyofChnmpaign.llHnoln

Boneyard - North
Branch • PHASE D

DESISWDRAWN:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PLANTING PLAN -
REACH I
ENLARGEMENTS

L3.01.01
SIGN WALL PLANTING ENLARGEMENT



du^W^

^11
1

-J\\

QUEBIC(1) -^
'l?' • ?\

/1;t.ljiy.1_.-i^.isCti'j
L3.02

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L3.01)
PROJECT NO.:



^/^-w^^_

(SEE SHEET L3.04)

Farnsworth
GROUP

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET L3.02)

[11 WEST VUWlf AVENUE
H*MFA)GN,tUINO(S&ia21
n7]3S3.7<OB/lrilDdK^XBm

Illinois

Boneyard - North
Branch - PHASE D

DESIGN/DRAWN:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

PLANTING PLAN -
REACH I

L3.03



/Wf-^W,A^-

LEGEND

DRY M6SIC PRAIRIE

WET MESIC PRAIRIE

WET PRAIRIE / SEDG6 MEADOW

FLOODWAY LIMIT

- — - BANKFULL LIMIT

BASEFLOW CHANNEL

COBBLES

1111111111111 EMERGENTWETIAND

GOOSE FENCE

ALL RESTORATION ZONES HAVE BEEN DESIGNED
SPECIFICALLY FOR PERMITTING APPROVAL BY THE U.S. ARMY
CORPS OF ENGINEERS. PERMIT COMPLIANCE REQUIRES
MEETING STRICT VEGETATION PERFORMANCE STANOARDS
FOR A MINIMUM OF FIVE YEARS. WARRANTIES FOR PLANT
PERFORMANCE SHALL COVER THIS FIVE YEAR PERIOD AT A
MINIMUM. BY BIDDING ON THIS WORK. THE PRIME
CONTRACTOR AND ANY PLANTING SUB-CONTRACTORS
EXPRESSLY WAIVE STANDARD tANDSCAPE WARRANTIES FOR
ALL PLANT MATERIALS INSTALLED IN THE RESTORATION
ZONES AND AGREE TO WARRANT ALL PLANT MATERIALS
INSTALLED IN THE RESTORATION ZONES UNTIL SUCH TIME AS
THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS ISSUES FINAL
APPROVAL FOR MEETINS VEGETATIVE PERFORMANCE
STANDARDS. THIS WARRANTY PERIOD WILL BE A MINIMUM OF
FIVE YEARS.
PROPER SITE PREPARATION. WEED CONTROL. AND PLANT
INSTALLATION ARE ALL ABSOLUTELY ESSENTIAL TO MEETING
VEGETATION PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. A PROFESSIONAL
ECOLOGIST SHALL BE CONSULTED THROUSHOUT THE SITE
PREPARATION AND PLANT INSTALLATION PROCESS. AS WELL
AS MAKING REQUIRED VEGETATION PERFORMANCE
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE DURATION OF THE ESTABLISHMENT
PERIOD AS DETERMINED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS.

NORTH BONEYARD IMPROVEMENTS PHASE D -
FTEM

TCPSOII-
E.C.B.NAGS75BN
E.C.B.NAGS150BN
DRY PRAIRII: SCCD MIX
WET MESIC PRAIRIE SEED MIX
WET PRAIRIE / SEDGE MEADOW SEED MIX
WETM6SIC PRAIRIE PLUGS
WET PRAIRIE; SEDGE MEADOW PLUGS
EMERGENT WETLAND PLLFGS
GOOSE EXCLOSURE FENCE
COIR LOG

1DOT
SECTION

211.07(b)
251.D4
251.04

RESTORATION & BUFFER ZONES
SPECIAL

PROVBION

L1
L27.1
127.2

L28.1
L.28.2

L28.3

L.29.1

L.29.2

L29.3

L.30

L.31

TOTAL

5.625
128.9CO
22.925
128.860
18.035
4,890
8.016
2,173
275
600
275

UNFT

CU.YD.

SQ.FT.

SQ.FT.

SO. FT.

SO. FT.

SO. FT.

EACH
EACH
EACH

LN.FT.

LN.FT.

H
24Z

5,270
1,265
6,270
1.26S

562

I
2.M4
60,995
10,390
60.395
W.390

4,6)8

275
600
275

REACH

J
eae

21,060
2.850
Z1.0CO
2.850

1.2S7

K
862

21,170
2.055

S1.1TO

2,095

S31

I.

364
6,290
3.530
C.2SO
3.530

f.569

M
629

M.<75
2,795
14.175

2,795

1,242

G> PHASE D RESTORATION ZONES

Farnsworth
GROUP
aitWBTBWMY AVENUE
^tAMfWON^ILUNOIS i1K1

17)3CT.7-IOB/hh>®l-w™n

I\^~ UN ENGlNEERtNG.LTD,
Con-urttfng EnolnonfB

W5S
••••maT4Tr"

SiuuL^rii
Applhfd Ecologfctl Scrvteu. Inc.

'VI

®
SCALE: 1"-ISO*

atyofChfffnpalgn.lllinob

Boneyard - North
Branch - PHASE D

DESIGN/DRA\IVN:

FIELD BOOK NO.:

Phase D Restoration -
Legend, Schedule &
Notes

L5.01



A'^fr W-^\\'^_

DRY wesic pRAn
)cl*nHf)cn»m*

Wrat.SwlflMi

Mtfftaua ourt(p*nduC

:*ffl* Uwviw

ronfCnun
;orti*L
umupflt cinwitl

UC^CtiUOTOM
Httvrltsvlt
CQHWtHptlmtli

EchiiwimittM
ewnyltimpicclfaHtiM
r'wwHmwcUoHnlt

PfHlOlltmWlp^M
FWfUda_p(WW

S1M.B. »•*>..•

TntHsctrHlftWlwnii

BUfum*

rMIASSywlM
nm porn Cw r Crop!
SlynwicwiOanm

(tWJ.l

a»p«.>Ud.«I.«IB.
.ovalwitgu

IPl"!
!"«•!"!'<»—<'-
ImoothblutBitB/

lcomoptf

WpurpHco>»tltowN_

•ONBiavBwriHWOW
'ufplipnMtdiwL

Utdcsyld Suun

iUffgcildmmi
llm,WUM
ipktonmrt

^UtfwtUry*
:onnmoni

1.W

woo
flOOO

n«»
nooo

1SOOO
jm.
111R8

JSS2.
JLfSOOO

_w»e_

<mo
1MQOO

-TOO
non

SU'ACW

BB.a.

-11<-
n,3

_inj_

jia.

JA.
31.

-S3.
JSA.

tnJAcm

1Q.(

J&S.

JU.

WT NC3tC PRAtlBC SEED tKX
acl.nillte M»f_

ln«u«*S«*B»«!

WIWM
r>uipm>t<6«-

>J)<«ri*Hri*C
MFSHofysmn*
IdywtWmMtwa

^b«;_
(ifwpuntetur

UdipmJonmtU
;u;ufolum fNritMChnn

JiWttpfat*

.aMHcwHnilM

HptHtltWII
• ttftffU*

^hytiutfplt vliylnltM^
'ywn'lhwnum viwtWMun

*nw)Ci

nuuoplnnrtr
liWUNftW* hW

Safld*T>rfd*)f/(

raWCfMU.Stten,*
Bartw

laiud.nj*
Elymu* vtislnicw

^wiiuffn

CommwMw

fftC«dtoam»_

^rtpnu
ttUyudg*

itoKKrtB*

intfugfa**

rCUlOW
ir)lgnmButfUth_

—n)f»tkwwJ_.

bwwi
Unhynk>9*W

MdMXKWtL
Mu* totair

nugtow&mlrttongy

L£S2L

ticnuymiauum.

.odOenrod

tofttonAI—rtm

^nriawiyry
bplnn wlldiy

ionmnot*

AW

ASL

0,01

.HIM

_a_n_
0,01

001

1.M

««(ttf0t,

I7700

J<1BW.
insooo

TOWO

<wo
IWBOO
_UBUO_

MOOOO
J1MOO
smw_

-4MOCL

7NOOB
^fsu^

.woo

._iawo
jmuto

aa

13'

},»

-UL

-BA.

n.*

-3t*M.

w.

Ji

JiL

4.»

1.*

_!"_

WET PRAIRIE; SEOCe MEAOOW SEED MX

WTTUESIC PWUWE PLUGS

eMEFteeNT WETLAND PLUaS_

Sjllwna siibcwdalwn
Cflfcx luaiaftla

JWcus etfiwv

JUWOa wwrtcana

Sdfpu* fl)n?«na

SwrganLumruryufpum

;ommon Nama

lnWFtofl
VatofPlnniflM

>»<nnat_
Hue fro MB,
:ommon Huih

VUtUw
. Gnw Built uth

mrRmd

KOIPIUQ.

-=2_

20

_3_0-
St
22
22

aa

_PlanHnoZ<irw
0«bowUttattd3hBB

OrtiowLlttWtHShe*

OAxwUlBtBlShrtl
OxtKwUtforalSnnN
QHw UUcKnl She 11

OxtowUixmlShBf

pKtiow Lntoul Srwit

_0>teiwLiUorolGhalf
_Okbowl.H«onl3h1i

apaelnfi
All.

NL

An.

AU.
AM.

AX-

0-1

croj

,0-O.t

•itntUtc

r»f—»3«don-
DfTW*

comou

icofw/H

! fhfliu
w« wifHnoitHt
fye»»MI»l»

nwsanuaM

uytowto*

or*! On*—

orWL
hUM mibaonHtum

tlvpumam
tclfwu (neamrUt
Ufulwni'BtMrioliMum

iatm apicdn
oWou/tUnati*

viptvhllu

fen?»«AWlril

iimuluirtnylm

'«nffiOfun*Bdoiy«i

t'ywWi ri^fnlw
'yowiffiwnum HfplfUOMffl
ruffwckfrtw

[otidtQttnawh;

Ufaaum*

•M*i Cnm, SuSvm, t
••mpoffy COUT Cmp:
3>mu*vi^nJcut

^gad
1 low* yn

1»tt»udo».

toKwdgt
Dwntoxeadga

ftui*^
iucutpr»t*_


	Part 1.pdf
	Part 2
	Part 3
	Part 4
	Part 5

